Guide to the Alfred Schütz Papers

GEN MSS 129



by Timothy Young

August 1994

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
ALFRED SCHÜTZ (1899-1959)	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Collection Contents	7
Series I: Writings, 1925-1958	7
Series II: Teaching and Research Materials, 1940-1959 1	
Lecture and Course materials	9
Reading notes 2	20
Series III: Subject Files and Correspondence, 1927-1979 2	
Series IV: Personal Papers, 1935-1959 4	19
Series V: Additions Since 2003, 2001–2002 5	
ANNOTATIONS IN ALFRED SCHUTZ'S LIBRARY 5	50
Series VI: Oversize, 1934 5	51
Series VII: Restricted Fragile Papers	52
Series VIII: April 2013 acquisition, 1868-2005, bulk 1935-1959	54
Series I: Alfred and Ilse Schutz Correspondence, 1893-1980 5	55
Subseries 1: Chronological Files, 1893-1980 5	55
Subseries 2: Topical Files 1938-1959, 1938-1959 5	59
Series II: Family Documents, 1868-1990 6	50
Subseries 1: Alfred Schutz, 1899-1960 6	50
Subseries 2: Ilse Schutz née Heim, 1911-1990 6	51
Subseries 3: Otto and Johanna Schutz, 1876-1962 6	52
Subseries 4: General Family and Other Family Members, 1868-1990	
Series III: Writings and Notes by Alfred Schutz, 1909-1959 6	53
Series IV: Evelyn Schutz Lang, 1951-2005 6	54
Subseries 1: Personal Correspondence, 1951-1956 1997-1998 6	54
Subseries 2: Translations and Summaries of Family Correspondence, 1986-2005	56
Subseries 3: Family Trees, undated, 1960	57
Selected Search Terms	58

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library
	P. O. Box 208330
	New Haven, CT 06520-8330
	(203) 432-2977
	beinecke.library@yale.edu
	http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 129

CREATOR: Schutz, Alfred, 1899-1959

TITLE: Alfred Schutz papers

DATES: 1868-2005

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 25.59 linear feet (49 boxes)

LANGUAGE: Includes materials in German.

SUMMARY: The Alfred Schutz papers consist of manuscripts, letters, teaching notes and printed materials relating to the work of Schutz, mainly that done at the New School for Social Research. Among the Writings are drafts of many of Schutz's major works, including "Die Strukturen der Lebenswelt" and many essays discussing the works of philosophers such as Edmund Husserl, Max Weber and George Santayana, among others. Series II, Teaching and Research Materials, consists of lecture and course materials prepared for classes which Schutz taught, and reading notes on various topics. Series III, Subject Files and Correspondence, contains letters, writings by others, and materials from organizations. Among the correspondents are Raymond Aron, Kurt Goldstein, Karl Lowith, Fritz Machlup, Jacques Maritain, Maurice Merleau-Ponty, Karl Popper, Meyer Schapiro, Leo Strauss, Eric Voegelin, Jean Wahl, and Kurt Wolff.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u><u>hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.schutz</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.schutz</u>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <u>beinecke.images@yale.edu</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

item barcode

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

The papers were donated to the Beinecke Library by Mrs. Alfred Schütz in 1978 and 1986, with later additions from Alfred Schütz's children, Mrs. Evelyn Lang and Mr. George F. Schutz, in 1990 and 2003.

April 2013 Acquisition: gift of Evelyn S. Lang, 2013.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Box 36: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult appropriate curator.

Box 49 (audiovisual material): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Conditions Governing Use

The Alfred Schütz Papers are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Alfred Schütz Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

The April 2013 Acquisition was processed by Dianne Ritchey of the Leo Baeck Institute of the Center for Jewish History prior to it being transferred to the Beinecke Library. The folders retain the original markings and reference previous box numbers. All of the papers in the April 2013 Acquisition were previously digitized during processing at the Leo Baek Institute, and links to those images as hosted by the Center for Jewish History are retained.

ALFRED SCHÜTZ (1899-1959)

Alfred Schütz was born in Vienna on April 13, 1899. His early education at the Esterhazy Gymnasium was concluded with a comprehensive emergency examination in order for him to enter the Austrian army. Upon his return to Vienna in late 1918, he was faced with the choice of creating a civilian career in the devastated post World-War Austrian economy. He chose to study law as well as international trade, preparing himself for employment in the field of banking. He began working with various public and private banking concerns in the late 1920s In 1926, he married Ilse Heim.

While he was pursuing a career in the field of finance, Schütz never ceased his studies. He focused on the sociological school of thinking that was based in Vienna, studying with and becoming close colleagues with Ludwig von Mises. By the late 1920s, Schütz had written a manuscript born out of his study of Bergson and Weber, "Lebensformen and Sinnstruktur." After encountering the published works of Edmund Husserl, Schütz wrote and published *Der sinnhafte Aufbau der sozialen Welt* in 1932. This was followed by a meeting with Husserl, himself, firmly positing Schütz as a proponent of the developing thesis of phenomenology.

From 1933 to 1938, Alfred Schütz continued to expand his worldview through his writing. However, developments in Nazi Germany kept intellectuals in Austria keenly aware of their threatened status. Several of Schütz's closest friends had emigrated beginning in the early 1930s. Schütz was able to make his way out of Vienna to Paris in 1938, where he was soon joined by the rest of his family. From there, it was on to New York, where he continued in the employ of the banking firm Reitler and Associates.

In 1943, Schütz began to teach sociology at the New School for Social Research, while continuing his career in banking. His academic activities increased over the years until, in 1956, he became a full-time professor at the school. He continued to teach and write even when ill health began to curtail his activities in the late 1950s. He died at the age of 60 on May 20, 1959.

A detailed account of Schütz's life, focusing on his work and writings, can be found in Helmut R. Wagner's *Alfred Schütz: An Intellectual Biography* (Chicago: Univ. of Chicago Press, 1983).

Scope and Contents

The Alfred Schütz Papers consist of manuscripts, course and lecture materials, letters, documentation pertaining to various organizations with which he was affiliated, and personal papers documenting his life and work. The papers span the years 1868-2005, with the bulk concentrated in the two decades before Schütz's death, 1940-59.

Series I, *Manuscripts*, contains drafts of most of Schütz's essays. Most of the manuscript pages are individually stamped with consecutive numbers. This was apparently done by Lester Embree in 1971 when he prepared his *An Outline of the Alfred Schütz Nachlass*. His arrangement was based on the order in which he found the manuscripts in Schütz's bookcases. This arrangement has been preserved, as drafts of works were, for the most part, kept together, though the chronological order of the drafts may not be precise. Physical descriptions of the materials have been translated from German into English (e.g. fassung = draft), but titles have not been translated. An additional group of manuscripts donated in 1990 contained drafts of works already accounted for in the Embree listing. These new materials were integrated into the arrangement according to their titles, though they are unnumbered. Therefore, some works may have folders of numbered pages interfiled with folders of unnumbered pages.

Included in this series are drafts of Die Strukturen der Lebenswelt, Phänomenologie und Kulturwissenschaft, On Multiple Realities and Mozart and the Philosophers. Also found here are several essays on other influential writers, such as Edmund Husserl, Max Weber, T. S. Eliot and George Santayana.

In some instances, letters or printed materials were included in, and numbered along with, the drafts of manuscripts. These have been retained in their original places with the manuscripts, but cross-references have been made, where appropriate, from Series II, *Subject Files and Correspondence*

<u>Series II, Teaching and Research Materials</u>, consists of lecture and course materials prepared for classes which Schütz taught at the New School for Social Research, and reading notes by Schütz on various topics, most of which were realted to the social sciences. As with Series I, this group of materials consists of folders of numbered sheets interfiled with folders of unnumbered sheets.

Series III, Subject Files and Correspondence, contains letters, writings by others, and materials from organizations. These materials made up part of the 1990 donation and were received in an order apparently kept by Alfred Schütz. This group has been kept together in the original received order. Headings for persons and corporate groups are followed by subheadings indicating the type of materials present. (e.g. material relating to Dorion Cairns is divided into Correspondence and a draft of a manuscript).

Among the more complete collections of correspondence are those with H. L. van Breda, Marvin Farber, Eric Voegelin, Fritz Machlup, Maurice Natanson, Kurt Wolff, and with Aron Gurwitsch (this last group having been published as *Philosophers in Exile*, Richard Grathoff ed., Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 1989). Other correspondents represented in this series include Raymond Aron, Kenneth Burke, Kurt Goldstein, Jean Hyppolite, Karl Löwith, Jacques Maritain, Maurice Merleau-Ponty, Karl Popper, Jacques Rueff, Meyer Schapiro, Leo Strauss, and Jean Wahl. Schütz often kept carbon copies of his letters to his many colleagues, so often, both sides of an epistolary exchange are extant in this archive.

Drafts of manuscripts from fellow social scientists such as Marvin Farber, Aron Gurwitsch, Eric Voegelin and Ludwig von Mises are found in this series. Schütz preserved an amount of correspondence and meeting literature for such events of the Colloque philosophique de Royaumont and the Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion. Included among these are drafts of reports and comments by Schütz. Materials relating to Schütz's tenure at the New School for Social Research include correspondence and graduate faculty memos written by Schütz and others.

Among the <u>Personal Papers in Series IV</u> are résumé fragments and lists of Schütz's publications.

Series V, Additions Since 2003, includes reproductions of annotations Schütz made to books in his library, now held at the Sozialwissenschaftliches Archiv Konstanz. There are 44 reels of microfilm duplicating 162 titles and one CD. The reels include the full text of titles, with Schütz's annotations, and the CD contains JPEG images of pages with annotations in color and Word files documenting color annotations. The reels are arranged in alphabetical order by author and accompanied by a finding aid.

<u>Series VIII, April 2013 Acquisition</u>, consists of family correspondence, immigration documents, writings, genealogical materials, and other family papers.

Arrangement

Organized into eight series: I. Writings, 1925-1968. II. Teaching and Research Materials, 1940-1959. III. Subject Files and Correspondence, 1927-1979. IV. Personal Papers, 1935-1959. V. Additions Since 2003, 2001-2002. VI. Oversize, 1934. VII. Restricted Fragile Papers. VIII. April 2013 Acquisition, 1868-2005.

Collection Contents Series I: Writings, 1925-1958

5.75 linear feet (14 boxes)

Vor	studien zu: Der sinnhafte Aufbau der sozialen Welt	
b. 1, f. 1	Notes, lecture notes, contents outline, single manuscript fragment [1-37]	n.d.
Eini	ge Strukturen der Lebenswelt	
b. 1, f. 2	First version, holograph fragment (German) [38-48]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 3	Second version, holograph (German) [49-79]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 4	English translation by Aron Gurwitsch, typescript [80-104]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 5	Suggestions for small changes of the translation by Alfred Schütz [105-107]	n.d.
Rat	ionality and the Structure of the Social World	
b. 1 , f. 6	Typescript, corrected [119-177]	1940 Apr 13
Stu	dien zu Talcott Parsons: The Structure of Social Action	
b. 1, f. 7-8	First version, holograph [178-277]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 9	Earlier version, holograph [178-277]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 10-12	Extraction from Talcott Parsons' "Toward a General Theory of Action" and "The Social System" [303-429]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 13-14	Complete sample copy of Parsons' Theory of Social Action, typescript [430-504]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 15	Correspondence between Schütz and Parsons, particularly about Schütz's manuscript [505-559]	n.d.
b. 1 , f. 16	Notes and excerpts from Schütz about Parsons' "The Professions and the Social Structure", "Actor, Situations, and Normative Patterns: An Essay in the Theory of Social Action", and "The Structure of Social Action" [560-584]	n.d.
b. 1, f. 17	Correspondence between Schütz and Harold Garfinkel about the differences between Schütz and Parsons [585-594]	n.d.
Stu	dy of Relevance	
b. 2, f. 18-19	Synoptic table of contents of copied manuscripts and English editions, edited by R. Zaner, dating between Aug. 1947 and Aug. 1951 [595]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 20-23	First part, holograph [596-790]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 24	Second part, holograph [791-815]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 25	Philosophie der Leerstelle, holograph [816-829]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 26	The Biographical Situation, holograph [830-854]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 27	Notes and background materials, holograph [855-884]	n.d.

	Zu Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren	
b. 2, f. 28-30	Draft, holograph [885-1039]	1948
	Don Quixote	
b. 2, f. 31	Studies on Cervantes' Don Quixote, holograph [1040-1093]	1953 Jul
b. 2, f. 32	Don Quixote and the Problem of Reality, first version, holograph (unedited and unabridged) [1094-1165]	1953 Jul-Aug
b. 2, f. 33	Fourth version, holograph [1166-1206]	1953 Dec
b. 2, f. 34	Don Quixote and the Problem of Reality, draft typescript [1207-1251]	1953 Dec
b. 2, f. 35	Don Quixote and the Problem of Reality, draft typescript, corrected	1953 Dec 1
b. 2, f. 36	Albert Salomon: Don Quixote's Social Mission, typescript [1252-1284]	1953 Nov
	On Max Scheler's Epistemology and Ethics	
b. 3, f. 37-38	Notes and first formulation, holograph [1285-1381]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 39	Draft with appendix by Ilse Schütz, typescript [1382-1414]	n.d.
	Scheler's Theory of Intersubjectivity	
b. 3, f. 40	Comments and notes, holograph [1415-1426]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 41-42	Early draft, holograph [1427-1511]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 43	Last draft (?), holograph [1512-1573]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 44	Scheler's Theory of Intersubjectivity and the General Thesis of the Alter Ego drafts, typescript carbon, corrected [1574-1614]	, n.d.
	Max Scheler	
b. 3, f. 45	First formulation, holograph [1615-1620]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 46	Draft, holograph [1621-1668]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 47	Scheler essay, third draft, typescript [1669-1687]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 48	Draft, typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 3, f. 49	Bibliography of Secondary Literature, holograph [1688-1690]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 50	Translation of Concepts, holograph [1691-1693]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 51	Excerpts, holograph [1694-1734]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 52-53	First drafts, holograph [1735-1801]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 54	On Max Scheler's Epistemology and Ethics, holograph [1802-1806]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 55	On Max Scheler's Epistemology and Ethics, draft, typescript, corrected [1807-1842]	n.d.

On Multiple Realities

On Multiple Realities (continued)

b. 3, f. 56	First draft, holograph, [1843-1875]	1940 Jul
b. 3, f. 57	Second draft, holograph, [1876-1923]	1943 Jul
b. 3, f. 58	Notes, holograph [1924-1937]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 59	Draft (after "First draft"): The Worlds of Work, Imagination, Dream and Social Science. Life World and Social Sciences. From Working to Theorizing. (On Finite Provinces of Meaning), typescript, corrected, photocopy (includes carbon of letter from Ilse Schütz to Lester Embree, 1973 Dec 29 [1938-1969]	1940-43
b. 3, f. 60	Drafts, typescript carbon, corrected	1944 Sep 30
b. 4, f. 61-62	Draft, holograph, [1970-2075]	1944 Sep
b. 4, f. 63	Comments, holograph [2076-2082]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 64	Draft, typescript carbon, [2083-2155]	1944 Sep
	William James' Concept of the Stream of Thought, Phenomenologically Interpreted	
b. 4, f. 65	Draft and loose pages, holograph [2156-2216]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 66	Draft, typescript [2217-2233]	n.d.
	Das Problem der transzendentalen Intersubjectivität bei Hüsserl	
b. 4, f. 67-68	Last draft, holograph, [2234-2308]	1957 Mar 16
b. 4, f. 69	Second draft, holograph (incomplete) [2309-2324]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 70	First draft, holograph (incomplete) [2325-2348]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 71	Notes, holograph [2349-2352]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 72	Excerpts and others from "Fink, Kantstudienaufsatz", holograph [2353-2358]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 73	Draft, typescript, [2359-2402]	1957 Apr
b. 4, f. 74	Discussion notes [2403-2414]	n.d.
	Edmund Husserl	
b. 4, f. 75	Draft, holograph [2415-2458]	n.d.
	Troisième colloque philosophique de Royaumont Held 1957 Apr. 23-30	
	See also: Series II, Colloque Philosophique de Royaumont, Box 20, folders 451-456	
b. 5, f. 76	Letter from Dorian Cairns to Schütz [2459]	n.d.
b. 5 , f. 77		
	Colloquium program [2460-2463]	n.d.
	Colloquium program [2460-2463] Contributions by:	n.d.

Troisième colloque philosophique de Royaumont > Contributions by: (continued)

b. 5, f. 79	Philip Merlan [2472-2498]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 80	Alphonse de Waelhens [2499-2509]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 81	Stephan[?] Strasser [2510-2521]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 82	Cornelis Anthonie von Peursen [2522-2531]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 83	Eugen Fink [2532-2543]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 84	Roman Ingarden [2544-2564]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 85	Antonio Banfi [2565-2574]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 86	Contribution by Schütz (French) typescript [2575-2617]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 87	Discussion notes [2618-2631]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 88	Discussion speech by Alfred Schütz, holograph [108-118]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 89	Comments on Schütz's paper by Eugen Fink, typescript [5904-5926]	n.d.
	Equality and the Meaning Structure of the Social World	
b. 5, f. 90-91	Draft, holograph [2632-2735]	1955 Jul
b. 5, f. 92	Later(?) version, holograph [2736-2757]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 93	Notes and earlier formulations, holograph [2758-2807]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 94	Excerpts from William Graham Sumner's <i>Folkways</i> , holograph [2808-2827]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 95	Draft, typescript [2828-2897]	1955 Jul
	Mozart and the Philosophers	
b. 5 , f. 96-97	Background materials, holograph [2898-3011]	1955 Fall
b. 5, f. 98	Draft, typescript [3110-3136]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 99	Discussion notes, holograph [3137-3138]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 100	Draft, holograph and typescript [3139-3182]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 101	Draft, typescript [3183-3211]	n.d.
b. 5, f. 102	Drafts, typescript carbon, corrected (with clipping announcing Schütz's lecture)	n.d.
	Making Music Together	
b. 6, f. 103	Draft, holograph [3012-3055]	1950 Aug
b. 6, f. 104	Draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1950 Aug 1
b. 6, f. 105	Earlier version, holograph [3056-3078]	1947 Aug
b. 6, f. 106	Background materials, holograph [3079-3109]	n.d.

Choosing among Projects of Action

Choosing among Projects of Action (continued)

b. 6, f. 107	On Choice and Decision, holograph [3213-3266]	1945 Sep 8
b. 6, f. 108-109	Materials from "On Choice and Decision" [3267-3338]	1945 Aug
b. 6, f. 110	Paralipomena to the paper "Choosing among Projects of Action", typescript [3339-3362]	1945 Sep 8
b. 6, f. 111	Choosing between Projects of Action, holograph [3363-3417]	1950 Aug 14
b. 6, f. 112	Background materials, loose pages, holograph [3418-3428]	n.d.
Com	mon Sense and Science	
b. 6, f. 113-116	First manuscript version, possible formulation variants, holograph [3429-3638]	n.d.
b. 6, f. 117-118	Common Sense and Scientific Model Constructs of Human Action and the Concept of Rationality, holograph [3639-3765]	1952
b. 6, f. 119	The Problem of Rationality in the Social World, draft, typescript carbon, corrected	1940
b. 6, f. 120	The Problem of Rationality in the Social World, draft, typescript [3766-3805]	1940
Sartr	e's Theory of the Alter Ego	
b. 7, f. 121	Early version, holograph [3806-3861]	n.d.
b. 7, f. 122-123	Draft, holograph [3862-3932]	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 124	Materials, holograph [3933-3987]	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 125	Draft, typescript [3988-4019]	n.d.
The	Homecomer	
b. 7 , f. 126	Abstracts [1944 Jul 13]	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 127	First notes [4020-4024]	n.d.
b. 7, f. 128	Draft, holograph [4025-4062]	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 129	Drafts, typescript carbons, corrected [4063-4080 and unnumbered]	n.d.
Revie	ew of Husserl's Ideas	
b. 7 , f. 130	Draft, holograph, [4081-4139]	1952 Aug 5
b. 7, f. 131	Manuscript parts and materials, holograph [4140-4190]	n.d.
Huss	erl: "Ideen II und III"	
b. 7, f. 132-136	Abbreviated rough translation by Schütz, typescript, corrected [4191-4466]	1952 Apr-Oct
b. 7, f. 137-139	Abbreviated rough translation by Schütz, typescript carbon, corrected	1952 Apr-Oct
b. 8, f. 140	Prefatory notes, holograph	n.d.
b. 8, f. 141-145	Freely translated (abridged) version for private purposes by Schütz and Maurice Natanson, typescript [5222-5498]	

	Concept and Theory Formation in the Social Sciences	
b. 8, f. 146	Last draft, typescript [4467-4493]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 147	Earlier version, typescript with holograph corrections [4494-4540]	n.d.
	Manuscript drafts	
b. 8, f. 148	Introduction, holograph [4541-4543]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 149	Draft No. 3, holograph [4544-4561]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 150	Draft No. 4 and 5, holograph [4562-4569]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 151	Draft No. 5, holograph [4570-4592]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 152	Draft No. 4, holograph [4593-4611]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 153	Fragments, holograph [4612-4623]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 154	Draft with setting typescript and notes	n.d.
	Symbol, Reality, and Society	
b. 8, f. 155	Notes and abstract, holograph and typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 8, f. 156	Early draft, holograph, [4624-4661]	1954 May 29
b. 8, f. 157-158	Draft, holograph, [4662-4746]	1954 Jun 12
b. 8, f. 159-160	Last draft, holograph and typescript [4747-4863]	1954 Jul 11
b. 8, f. 161-162	Draft, typescript [4864-4955]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 161-162	Draft, typescript [4864-4955] Teiresias	n.d.
b. 8, f. 161-162 b. 9, f. 163		n.d. 1944 Aug 5
	Teiresias	
b. 9, f. 163	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006] First draft, holograph [5007-5059] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University,	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006] First draft, holograph [5007-5059] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006] First draft, holograph [5007-5059] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165 b. 9, f. 166	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006] First draft, holograph [5007-5059] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131] Santayana on Society and Government	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13 1958 Mar 13
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165 b. 9, f. 166 b. 9, f. 166	Teiresias Second draft, holograph [4956-5006] First draft, holograph [5007-5059] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108] Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131] Santayana on Society and Government Draft, holograph [5132-5187]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13 1958 Mar 13 1951 Jul 1-15
 b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165 b. 9, f. 166 b. 9, f. 167 b. 9, f. 168 	TeiresiasSecond draft, holograph [4956-5006]First draft, holograph [5007-5059]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131]Santayana on Society and Government Draft, holograph [5132-5187]Draft, typescript, corrected [5188-5221]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13 1958 Mar 13 1951 Jul 1-15 1951 Jul 1-15
 b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165 b. 9, f. 166 b. 9, f. 167 b. 9, f. 168 	TeiresiasSecond draft, holograph [4956-5006]First draft, holograph [5007-5059]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131]Santayana on Society and Government Draft, holograph [5132-5187]Draft, typescript, corrected [5188-5221]Draft, typescript carbon, corrected [5188-5221]	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13 1958 Mar 13 1951 Jul 1-15 1951 Jul 1-15
b. 9, f. 163 b. 9, f. 164 b. 9, f. 165 b. 9, f. 166 b. 9, f. 166 b. 9, f. 167 b. 9, f. 168 b. 9, f. 169	TeiresiasSecond draft, holograph [4956-5006]First draft, holograph [5007-5059]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, draft, holograph [5060-5108]Version prepared for lecture at the Philosophic Club of Columbia University, drafts, typescript carbon [5109-5131]Santart, holograph [5132-5187]Draft, holograph [5132-5187]Draft, typescript, corrected [5188-5221]Die Strukturen der Lebenswelt	1944 Aug 5 1944 Jul 31 1958 Mar 13 1958 Mar 13 1951 Jul 1-15 1951 Jul 1-15

Die Strukturen der Lebenswelt (continued)

b. 9, f. 172	Notebook II, holograph [5580-5653]	1958
b. 9, f. 173	Notebook III, holograph [5754-5853]	1958
b. 9 , f. 174	Notebook IV, holograph [5654-5753]	1958
b. 9, f. 175	Notebook V, holograph [5854-5903]	1958
b. 10, f. 176	Notecards outlining book [5779-5828 and unnumbered]	1958
	The Stranger: An Essay in Social Psychology	
b. 10 , f. 177	Introduction draft, holograph, corrected	1942
b. 10, f. 178-179	Draft, holograph, [5977-6049]	1942 Aug
b. 10, f. 180	Second draft, holograph, [6050-6102]	1942 Aug-Sep
b. 10, f. 181	Second draft, typescript, [6103-6132]	1942 Aug-Sep
b. 10, f. 182	New draft, holograph [6133-6155]	n.d.
b. 10, f. 183	New draft, typescript [6156-6176]	n.d.
b. 10, f. 184	Discussion notes, holograph [6177-6180]	n.d.
	The Well Informed Citizen	
b. 10, f. 185	First draft, [6181-6223]	1945 Aug
b. 10, f. 186	Draft, holograph, [6224-6264]	1946 Sep
b. 10, f. 187	Draft, typescript [6265-6285]	n.d.
	Language, Language Disturbances, and the Texture of Mind	
b. 11, f. 188	Draft, holograph, [6286-6340]	1949 Dec 25
b. 11, f. 189	Drafts, typescript carbon, corrected (with carbon of letter from Schütz to Felicia Johnson Deyrup, 1950 Jan 10) [6341-6378]	n.d.
	In Memory of Felix Kaufmann	
b. 11, f. 190	Notes	n.d.
b. 11, f. 191	Draft, holograph, [6379-6393]	1949 Dec 31
b. 11, f. 192	Draft, typescript [6394-6403]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 193	Draft, typescript corrected, with setting typescript	1949 Dec 31
b. 11, f. 194	Short draft, typescript [6404-6412]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 195	Letters from Else Kaufmann and <i>Social Research,</i> holograph and typescript [6413-6416]	n.d.
	Besprechung von M. Farber: The Foundation of Phenomenology	
b. 11, f. 196	Draft, holograph [6417-6426]	n.d.

Besprechung von M. Farber: The Foundation of Phenomenology (continued)

b. 11, f. 197	Draft, typescript [6427-6430]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 198	Letters (Schütz to Marvin Farber and Eric Voegelin to Schütz), typescript [6431-6433]	n.d.
	Some Leading Concepts of Phenomenology	
b. 11 , f. 199	Draft, holograph, [6434-6464]	1943 Jul
b. 11, f. 200	Draft, typescript carbon, corrected [6465-6488]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 201	Draft fragments, holograph and typescript, corrected	1943 Jul 21
	Edmund Husserl's "Ideas III"	
b. 11, f. 202	Draft, holograph, [6489-6509]	1952 Nov
b. 11, f. 203	Draft, typescript [6510-6524]	n.d.
	Phänomenologie und Kulturwissenschaft	
b. 11, f. 204	Notes, holograph, [6525-6528]	1939 Jan
b. 11, f. 205	Draft, typescript [6529-6533]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 206	New draft, typescript, corrected [6534-6565]	1939 Aug 8
b. 11, f. 207	New draft, typescript carbon, corrected, [6534-6565]	1939 Aug 8
b. 11, f. 208	English translation by R. H. Williams, typescript [6566-6584]	n.d.
b. 11, f. 209	Letter from Schütz to R. H. Williams, typescript [6585-6588]	n.d.
	Lebensformen und Sinnstrucktur	
b. 11, f. 210	Draft, typescript carbon, [6589-6756]	
	Besprechung zu Otaka's Buch: Lehre vom sozialen Verband	
b. 11, f. 211	Draft, holograph [6757-6777]	n.d.
	Das Problem der Relevanz	
b. 11, f. 212	Early notes, holograph, [6778-6787]	1929
	Exzerpte und Notizen zu M. Weber: Wissenschaftslehre (1921)	
b. 11, f. 213	Contents include: Johs. v. Kries: Logik Werner[?] Sombart: Die Juden und das Wirtschaftsleben Georg[?] Simmel: Geschichtsphilosophie Max Weber: Protestantische Ethik Emile Durkheim: Regeln Speech notes with Winternitz and Eric Voegelin, holograph [6788-6826]	n.d.
	Recollections of Husserl and of Husserl's Influence on Me	
b. 11, f. 214	Draft, typescript [6827-6836]	n.d.
	Sinn einer Kunstform (Musik)	
b. 12, f. 215	Drafts, typescript, corrected [6837-6875]	n.d.

	Fragments on the Phenomenology of Music	
b. 12, f. 216	Draft, holograph, [6876-6941]	1944 Jul
b. 12, f. 217-218	Mimeograph version [6942-7007]	n.d.
b. 12, f. 219	Preface to mimeograph version by Fred Kersten, typescript [7008-7035]	n.d.
	Über den Witz	
b. 12, f. 220	Draft notes and excerpts, holograph, [7036-7053]	n.d.
	Fragments of "Paradoxien der Phänomenologie" by Eugen Fink, 1937	
b. 12, f. 221	Draft (English), holograph, [7054-7059]	n.d.
	Das Problem der Personalität in der Sozialwelt	
b. 12, f. 222	First draft, holograph, [7060-7101]	1936 Jul-Aug
	Fragments of the first principal part (1936 Jul. 28)	
b. 12, f. 223	Die Einheit des Leibes, draft, holograph [7102-7133]	1937 Jul 31
b. 12, f. 224	Die Tempora des Ich, draft, holograph, [7134-7158]	1937 Aug 13
b. 12, f. 225	Die Konstitution der Wirkwelt und ihrer Modifikationen, draft, holograph [7159-7188]	1937 Aug 25
b. 12, f. 226	Die Welt des Traumes, draft, holograph, [7189-7211]	1937 Aug 26-27
	Unterschlungen über Grundbegriffe und Methoden der Socialwissenschaften	
b. 12, f. 227	Draft, holograph, [7212-7230]	n.d.
	Sinnstruktur der Novelle: Goethe	
b. 12, f. 228	Draft, typescript with holograph corrections [7231-7274 and unnumbered duplicate pages]	n.d.
	Wilhelm Meisters Lehrjahre	
b. 12, f. 229	Draft, holograph, [7275-7306]	1948 Jun 6
b. 12, f. 230	Draft, typescript, corrected [7307-7333]	n.d.
b. 12, f. 231	Letter from Schütz to Social Research, typescript [7334]	1952 Feb 29
	Zur Nationalökonomie	
b. 12, f. 232	Draft, holograph [7335-7341]	n.d.
	Spracharbeit	
b. 13, f. 233	Draft, holograph, [7342-7380]	1925 Jul 15
b. 13, f. 234	Draft, typescript (beginning with page 39, with notes from 1925-1927) [7381-7397]	n.d.
	Reviews	

Reviews (continued)

b. 13, f. 235	Alfred Schütz on <i>Formale und transzendentale Logik</i> by Edmund Husserl, printed version, <i>Deutsche Literaturzeitung</i> , [7398-7403]	1933 Apr
b. 13 , f. 236	Alfred Schütz on <i>Meditation cartésiennes</i> by Edmund Husserl, printed version, <i>Deutsche Literaturzeitung</i> , [7404-4710]	1932 Dec 18
b. 13 , f. 237	Alfred Schütz on <i>Grundprobleme der Nationalökonomie</i> , by Ludwig von Mises, printed version, <i>Deutsche Literaturzeitung</i> [7411-7414]	1934 Jan 7
b. 13, f. 238	Felix Kaufmann on <i>Der Sinnhafte Aufbau</i> by Alfred Schütz, printed version, <i>Deutsche Literaturzeitung</i> , [7415-7417]	1932 Sep 4
b. 13, f. 239	Franz Borkenau on <i>Der Sinnhafte Aufbau</i> … by Alfred Schütz draft, typescript [7418-7419]	1932
b. 13, f. 240	Alfred Schütz on C <i>artesianische Meditationen</i> by Edmund Husserl, draft (English), holograph, [7420-7426]	n.d.
Н	lusserl's Importance for the Social Sciences	
b. 13, f. 241	Draft, holograph [7427-7461]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 242	Draft, typescript [7462-7477]	n.d.
Т	. S. Eliot's Concept of Culture	
b. 13, f. 243	Draft, holograph [7478-7515]	n.d.
b. 13 , f. 244	Letters in reference to the publication, dated between the years 1950-52, holograph and typescript [7516-7526]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 245	Draft, typescript [11116-11142]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 246	Drafts, typescript carbon, corrected	1950
Т	ype and Eidos	
b. 13, f. 247	Draft, typescript [7527-7555]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 248	Draft, holograph [10287-10341]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 249	Earlier draft, holograph [10374-10418]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 250	First draft, holograph [10419-10433]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 251-252	Studien zum Typusbegriff, holograph [10434-10526]	1953
C	comments on the Meeting on Equality	
b. 13, f. 253	Draft, typescript, [7556-7560]	1955
Ν	Iemoranda on the Graduate Faculty of the New School for Social Research	
b. 14, f. 254	Letter from Schütz to Hans Staudinger, [7561-7565]	1956 Feb 23
b. 14, f. 255	The Graduate School Today and Tomorrow, draft, typescript [7566-7567]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 256	The Scope and Function of a Department of Philosophy within the Graduate Faculty, draft, typescript [7568-7583]	n.d.

Memoranda on the Graduate Faculty of the New School for Social R [...] (continued)

b. 14, f. 257	The Graduate Faculty's own Function within the New School, draft, typescript [7584-7590]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 258	Letter from Schütz to Albert Solomon [7591-7593]	1947 May 23
	Einleitung zur Bearbeitung der Husserl-Manuskripte (Phänomenologie des Raumes)	
b. 14, f. 259	Draft (English), holograph, [7594-7598]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 260	Draft, typescript [7599-7603]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 261	Letter from Felix Kaufmann to Marvin Farber and draft of leter from Schütz to Kaufmann [7604-7608]	1940 Jul 22
	Hic Egregie Progressus Sum	
b. 14, f. 262	Draft (German), holograph [11143-11150]	1958 Dec 7
b. 14, f. 263	English translation by Helmut R. Wagner, draft, typescript [11151-11159]	n.d.
	The Problem of Social Reality	
b. 14, f. 264	Draft, holograph [11160-11162]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 265	The Meaning Structure of the Social World, draft, typescript [11163-11164]	n.d.
b. 14, f. 266	Exemplar from The Problem of Social Reality, complete draft, typescript [11165-11168]	n.d.
	Miscellaneous unnumbered manuscripts	
b. 14, f. 267	″Leitsätze zur Diskussion über meinen Vortrag vom 22 Mai 1930 vorbereitet für den Seminarabend am 27 Juni 1930″, draft typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 14, f. 268	[Memoir of Kurt Reizler] (written with Horace Kallen), drafts, typescript carbon, corrected and mimeograph (with letters from Horace Kallen, n.d.)	1955
b. 14, f. 269-270	Notes and manuscript fragments on various topics	ca. 1928-55
b. 14, f. 271	Notes on music	n.d.
b. 14, f. 272	Open letter	n.d.
b. 14, f. 273	"Phenomenology and Social Sciences," notes and draft, typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 14, f. 274	[Desitivian and Sacial Science] duaft transcript carbon	n.d.
b. 14, f. 275	[Positivism and Social Science], draft, typescript carbon	- nai
	"Reply to Professor Morris' Comment on My Paper," draft, holograph	n.d.
b. 14, f. 276		
b. 14, f. 276 b. 14, f. 277	"Reply to Professor Morris' Comment on My Paper," draft, holograph Review of Marvin Farber's <i>Foundations of Phenomenology</i> (of 1943), draft,	n.d. n.d.

Miscellaneous unnumbered manuscripts (continued)

b. 14, f. 279	"Tomoo Otakas Grundlegende der Lehre vom sozialen," printed version (photocopy), <i>Zeitschrift für Öffentliches Recht</i> with English translation by Fred Kersten, typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 14, f. 280	Edition [translation?] of Husserl's "Grundlegende Untersuchungen zum phänomenologischen Ursprung der Räumlichkeit der Natur," draft, typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 14, f. 281	Edition [translation?] of Husserl's "Die Welt der lebendigen Gegenwart und die Konstitution der ausserliebchen Umwelt," draft, holograph, corrected	1944 Jan 1
b. 14, f. 282	Edition [translation?] of Husserl's "Zur Konstitution der Tastwelt - Die haptischen Kinaesthesen," draft, typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 14, f. 283	″Über Wissen und Wirtschaft,″ draft, typescript carbon (with notes by Helmut Wagner, 1979)	n.d.
b. 14, f. 284	Untitled paper, outline and notes, holograph photocopy	n.d.

Series II: Teaching and Research Materials, 1940-1959

2.25 linear feet (5 boxes)

Lecture and Course materials

b. 15 , f. 285-288	The Theory of Social Role, Spring Term 1956, [7609-7711 and unnumbered]	1956
b. 15, f. 289-295	The Theory of the Social Group, Spring Term 1954, [7775-8050 and unnumbered]	1954
b. 15, f. 296-299	Theory of Social Action, 1954 [8051-8205 and unnumbered]	1954
b. 16, f. 300-308	Other Minds, Spring Term 1957, [8206-8648 and unnumbered]	1957
b. 16, f. 309-314	Causality, Spring Term 1958, [8649-9085 and unnumbered]	1958
b. 17, f. 315-318	Causality, Spring Term 1958, [8649-9085 and unnumbered]	1958
b. 17, f. 319-320	Symbolic Logic, [9086-9172]	[1940?]
b. 17, f. 321-324	Sign and Symbol I, [9173-9326 and unnumbered]	n.d.
b. 17, f. 325-328	Sign and Symbol II, [9327-9546]	n.d.
b. 17, f. 329-334	Self and Society, Fall Term 1951, 1957, [9547-9824 and unnumbered]	1951, 1957
b. 18, f. 335-336	Equality, Prejudice, and Discrimination, Fall Term 1956 [9825-9935]	1956
b. 18, f. 337-341	Methodology of the Social Sciences, Spring Term 1951, 1952, Fall Term 1956, [9936-10134 and unnumbered]	1951-56
b. 18, f. 342-344	The Stranger, [10135-10286]	n.d.
b. 18, f. 345	Methodology (combined seminar with Löwe) (includes letters: Fritz Machlup to Schütz, 1949 Nov 8, Edwin M. Schur to Schütz, n.d. and Robert Heilbroner to Schütz, n.d.), [10342-10373]	n.d.
b. 18, f. 346-347	Sociology of Language (includes holograph and typescript, photocopy notes by H. R. Wagner), [10527-10555 and unnumbered]	1952
b. 18, f. 348	Introduction to the Theory of Sociology, Spring Term 1943, [10556-10610]	1943
b. 18, f. 349-353	Contemporary European Philosophy, [10611-10802 and unnumbered]	1956[?]
b. 19, f. 354-359	Bergson/James, [10803-11044 and unnumbered]	1958
b. 19 , f. 360	Sociology of Sciences, [11045-11068]	n.d.
b. 19, f. 361	Supreme Court Decisions, [11069-11115]	n.d.
b. 19, f. 362	Man and His Tools: Theory of Technical Progress	1952
b. 19 , f. 363	Problems of a Sociology of Knowledge (includes notes by Helmut Wagner)	1945, 1954
b. 19 , f. 364	Situation of Everyday Life and Current Events in the Light of Sociological Theory	n.d.
b. 19, f. 365	Studies in Applied Theory	1952
b. 19 , f. 366	The Problem of Social Reality	1959

Rea	ding notes	
b. 19 , f. 367	Aristotle	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 368	Henri Bergson	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 369	Walter Biemel's article on Husserl's Encyclopedia Britannica article	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 370	Dorion Cairn's conversations with Husserl and Fink	n.d.
b. 19, f. 371	Alois Dempf	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 372	William Hammerschmidt on Whitehead	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 372a	Homer, Odyssey	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 373	Edmund Husserl on Intersubjectivity	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 37 4	Edmund Husserl's Formale and Tranzendentale Logik	1932, n.d.
b. 19, f. 375	Edmund Husserl's Krisis	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 376	Edmund Husserl's Manuscript B I 15 I-IV	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 377	Edmund Husserl's Manuscript B I 16	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 378	Edmund Husserl's Manuscripts (various)	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 379	Edmund Husserl's Vorlesungen zur Phänomenologie des innere Zeitbewustseins	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 380	Leibniz and others	n.d.
b. 19, f. 381	Marx, Werner	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 38 2	J. S. Mill's <i>Utilitarianism</i>	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 383	Bertrand Russell's Our Knowledge of the External World	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 384	Max Scheler	n.d.
b. 19 , f. 385	Jean Wahl on Descartes and Bergson	n.d.

Page 20 of 68

Series III: Subject Files and Correspondence, 1927-1979

6 linear feet (14 boxes)

	Finding aid	
b. 20, f. 386	"Keys to the Lists of the Correspondence of Alfred Schütz with a number of Friends and Scholars" by Helmut Wagner (for Herbert Spiegelberg, Eric Voegelin, Felix Kaufmann and Aron Gurwitsch)	1975 Jun
	Abel, Reuben	
b. 20, f. 387	Correspondence	1954-58
	Adorno, Theodor	
b. 20, f. 388	Correspondence	1940
	Allen, Robert Loring	
b. 20, f. 389	Correspondence (letter and vita from Joachim O. Ronall sent to Allen)	1958 Feb 15
	Allport, Gordon	
b. 20, f. 390	Correspondence	1942
	American Academy of Political and Social Science	
b. 20, f. 391	Correspondence	1944-45
	American Association for the Advancement of Science	
b. 20, f. 392	Convention materials	1948
b. 20, f. 392	Correspondence	1941-44
	American Council of Learned Societies	
b. 20, f. 393	Summary of activities	1940
	American Defense - Harvard Group	
b. 20, f. 394	Correspondence	1940-44
	American Journal of Sociology	
b. 20, f. 395	Correspondence	1943-45
	American Musicological Society	
b. 20, f. 396	Correspondence	1956 Mar
	American Philosophical Association	
b. 20, f. 397	Convention materials	1940-56
b. 20, f. 398	Correspondence	1940-58
b. 20, f. 399	Eastern Division on Exiled Scholars - Inventory of Personnel	1942 Apr
	American Sociological Society	

American Sociological Society (continued)

b. 20, f. 400	Meeting program	1941 Dec
	Anshen, Ruth Nanda	
b. 20, f. 401	Correspondence	1957
	Antz, Louise	
b. 20, f. 402	Correspondence	1950-59, n.d.
	Arnheim, Rudolf	
b. 20, f. 403	Correspondence	1951 Dec 7
	Aron, Raymond and Suzanne	
b. 20, f. 404	Correspondence	1940-59
	Asch, Solomon[?] E.	
b. 20, f. 405	Correspondence	1944 Dec 8
	Atomic Bomb	
b. 20, f. 406	Clippings	1945
	Aubrey, Henry G.	
b. 20, f. 407	Correspondence	1957 Jul 2
	Aufricht, Hans	
b. 20, f. 408	Correspondence	1957
	Beaufils, Marcel	
b. 20, f. 409	Correspondence	1946-51
	Beck, Lewis	
b. 20, f. 410	Correspondence	1955
	Beckett, Howard	
b. 20, f. 411	Correspondence	1951-59
	Bennett, John C.	
b. 20, f. 412	Correspondence	1954
	Berger, Gaston	
b. 20, f. 413	Correspondence	1947-59
	Berger, Peter	
b. 20, f. 414	Correspondence	1957 Nov 3
	Biemel, Walter	

Biemel, Walter (continued)

b. 20, f. 415	Correspondence	1947-58
	Bien, Bettina	
b. 20, f. 416	Correspondence	1958-59
	Bittner, Egon	
b. 20, f. 417	Correspondence	1958 Nov 22
	Black, Max	
b. 20, f. 418	Correspondence	1957
	Bloomfield, L. M.	
b. 20, f. 419	Clipping	1948 Jan 24
b. 20, f. 420	Correspondence	1957 Jul 19
	Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System	
b. 20, f. 421	Correspondence	1943 Apr
	Böhm, Rudolf	
b. 20, f. 422	Correspondence	1957-59
	Bonniwell, Bernard	
b. 20, f. 423	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1977 Jun 4
	Book catalogs	
b. 20, f. 424	Catalogs	1960, n.d.
	Book orders	
b. 20, f. 425	Order letters and receipts for books	1950-59
	Brecht, Arnold	
b. 20, f. 426	Correspondence	1956, 1958
	Breda, H. L. van	
b. 20, f. 427-430	Correspondence	1946-58
	Includes copies of letters from Marvin Farber and Dorion Cairns	
	Breton, Stanislaus	1050
b. 20, f. 431	Correspondence	1958, n.d.
	Briefs, Goetz	10.10
b. 20, f. 432	Correspondence	1940
	Brin, Orville G., Jr.	
b. 20, f. 433	Correspondence	1959 Jul 17

	Broderson, Arvid	
b. 20, f. 434	Correspondence	1951-59
	Brügel, Fritz	
b. 20, f. 435	Clipping - obituary	1955 Jul 8
	Brunner, G. S.	
b. 20, f. 436	Correspondence	1952 Mar 21
	Bryson, Lyman	
b. 20, f. 437	Correspondence	1954 Nov 1
	Buchanan, Emerson	
b. 20, f. 438	Correspondence	1953-58
	Burke, Kenneth	
b. 20, f. 439	Correspondence	1952-59
	Burshtyn, Hyman	
b. 20, f. 440	Correspondence	1952 Oct 22
	Cairns, Dorion	
	<u>See also: Bread, H. L. van, Box 20, folders 427-430</u>	
b. 20, f. 441	Correspondence	1940-57
b. 20, f. 441 b. 20, f. 442		1940-57 n.d.
	Correspondence	
	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness,</i> typescript carbon	
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R.	n.d.
b. 20, f. 442	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence	n.d.
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude	n.d. 1949 Dec 9
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson	n.d. 1949 Dec 9
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Correspondence Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel Correspondence	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444 b. 21, f. 445	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel Correspondence Child, Arthur	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12 1957 Jul 27
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444 b. 21, f. 445	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel Correspondence Child, Arthur Correspondence	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12 1957 Jul 27
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444 b. 21, f. 445 b. 21, f. 446	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel Correspondence Child, Arthur Correspondence Cicourel, Aaron	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12 1957 Jul 27 1957
b. 20, f. 442 b. 21, f. 443 b. 21, f. 444 b. 21, f. 445 b. 21, f. 446	Correspondence Review of Aron Gurwitsch's <i>The Field of Consciousness</i> , typescript carbon Callahan, W. R. Correspondence Casanova, Jean-Claude Letter to Arvid Broderson Charneco, Miguel Correspondence Child, Arthur Correspondence Cicourel, Aaron Mailing address	n.d. 1949 Dec 9 1960 Sep 12 1957 Jul 27 1957

Clippings (continued)

b. 21, f. 449	Miscellaneous subjects including: Blindness, Albert Einstein, T.S. Eliot, Physics and George Santayana	
	Cohen, Louis H.	
b. 21, f. 450	Correspondence	1944 Jan 8
	Colloque philosophique de Royaumont	
	See also: Series I, Troisième Colloque Philosophique de Royaumont, Box 5, folder 76	
b. 21, f. 451	Correspondence	1957-58
b. 21, f. 452	Meeting materials	1957 Apr
b. 21, f. 453	Paper by Alfred Schütz, "Das Problem der Transzendentalen Intersubjektivitaet bei Husserl," typescript, carbon with French translation	1957 Apr
b. 21, f. 454	Photograph of Schütz with Jean Wahl, Eugen Fink and Roman Ingarden in <i>Le</i> Figaro Litteraire	1957 Apr 27
	Commons, John R.	
b. 21, f. 455	"Landwirtschaftliche Breife und Goldwert," offprint	n.d.
	Conference on Methods in Philosophy and the Sciences	
b. 21, f. 456	Invitation	1941 Apr
	Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion	
b. 21, f. 457-459	Correspondence	1952-57
	1951 Conference	
b. 21, f. 460	Program	1951
	1954 Conference	
b. 21, f. 461	Clipping	1954 Sep
b. 21, f. 462	Comments by Charles Morris on a paper by Alfred Schütz, with report to Morris from Schütz	1954
b. 21, f. 463	Program drafts and participant lists	1954
	1955 Meeting of the Fellows	
b. 21, f. 464	Program drafts	1955
b. 21, f. 465-466	Reports	1955 Aug-Sep
b. 22, f. 467	Paper by Alfred Schütz: "Equality and the Meaning Structure of the Social World," mimeograph	1955
b. 22, f. 468-481	Papers by others, mimeograph	1955
b. 22, f. 482	Comment on the meeting by Alfred Schütz, "In Search of the Middle Ground," drafts, holograph and typescript	1955

Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion > 1955 Meeting of the Fellows (continued)

b. 22, f. 483	Comments on the meeting by others	1955
b. 22, f. 484	List of papers and associates	1955
b. 22, f. 485	Clippings	1955 Aug
	1956 Preconference Meeting	
b. 22, f. 486	Report	1956 Apr
	1956 Institute on Ethics	
b. 22, f. 487	Participant materials	1956
b. 23, f. 488-493	Committee reports	1956
b. 23, f. 494	Committee memos	1956
b. 23, f. 495	Memo by Alfred Schütz, "Some Considerations in Thinking of Terms of Barriers," drafts, holograph	1956
b. 23, f. 496	Memo by Alfred Schütz, "Some Points to be Considered in Connection with Area #2," holograph, typescript and carbon	1956 Jun
	1956 Conference	
b. 23, f. 497	Program drafts	1956
b. 23, f. 498	List of participants	1956
b. 23, f. 499	Registration packet (with copies of reports and notes by Alfred Schütz)	1956
	Congreso Nacional de Filosofia	
b. 23, f. 500	Correspondence	1948-58
	Coser, Lewis A.	
b. 23, f. 501	Correspondence	1953, 1956
	Dalton, Melville	
b. 23, f. 502	Correspondence	1956 Feb 27
	Deyrup, Felicia Johnson <u>See also: Series I, Language, Language Disturbances and the Texture of Mind, Box</u> <u>11, folder 188</u>	
b. 23, f. 503	Correspondence	1951 Dec 7
	Dobsevage, Alvin	
b. 23, f. 504	Correspondence	1954 Feb 3
	Dworetesky, Esther	
b. 23, f. 505	Correspondence	1955 Mar 29

	Echavarría, José Medina	
b. 23, f. 506	Correspondence	1944 Jun 29
	Editions d'art Lucien Mazenod	
b. 23, f. 507	Correspondence	1955-57
	Editions de Minuit	
b. 23, f. 508	Correspondence	1958 Oct 23
	Eidelberg, Ludwig	
b. 23, f. 509	Correspondence	n.d.
	Efron, Walter	
b. 23, f. 510	Correspondence	1942
	Ellegood, Donald R.	
b. 23, f. 511	Correspondence	1955 Apr 22
	Elliot, Charles	
b. 23, f. 512	Correspondence	1951
	Embree, Lester	
	Letter to Ilse Schütz <u>See: Series I, On Multiple Realities, Box 3, folder 56</u>	
	Encyclopedia Britannica	
b. 23, f. 513	Correspondence	n.d.
	Eucken, W.	
b. 23, f. 514	Correspondence Includes photograph print of Edmund Husserl: sketch and on deathbed	1949 Oct 5
	Farber, Marvin See also: Series I, Besprechung von M. Farber, Box 11, folder 196	
b. 24, f. 515-528	Correspondence	1939-59
b. 24, f. 529	Letters to Ilse Schütz	1959
	Ferand, Ernest	
b. 24, f. 530	Correspondence	1956-57
	Fink, Eugen	
b. 24, f. 531	<u>Correspondence (photocopies)</u>	1932-34
	Finkelstein, Louis	

Finkelstein, Louis (continued)

b. 24, f. 532	Correspondence	1954-58
	Ford Foundation - Fund for the Advancement of Education	
b. 25, f. 533	Correspondence, memos and printed material concerning grant application	1957-58
	Foundation for Economic Education	
b. 25, f. 534	Correspondence	1948 Mar
	France - Embassy	
b. 25, f. 535	Correspondence	1958 Nov 14
	Fredericson, Emil	
b. 25, f. 536	Correspondence	1949 Dec 10
	The Free Press	
b. 25, f. 537	Correspondence	1954-58
	Freeman, Beate	
b. 25, f. 538	Correspondence	1954 Jan
	Friedmann, Marcel	
b. 25, f. 539	Correspondence	1939 Dec 1
	Froehlich, Walter	
b. 25, f. 540	Correspondence	1940-59
	Froeschels, Emil	
b. 25, f. 541	Correspondence	1949 May 27
	Frumkin, R. M.	
b. 25, f. 542	Correspondence	1959 Jul 25
	Furth, Herbert	
b. 25, f. 543	Correspondence	1940
	Garfinkel, Harold	
b. 25, f. 544	Correspondence	1949-58
b. 25, f. 545	Mimeographs of papers: "Notes on the Sociological Attitude," "Notes Regarding some Research on the 'Problem' of Rationality," "Predicting the Effects of Time and Rate of Supervisory Succession Upon Group Performance," and "A Comparison of Decisions Made on Four Pre- Theoretical Parsons and Alfred Schütz."	1953
	Glaser, William A.	
b. 25, f. 546	Correspondence	1956 Jan 20

	Glynn, Edmund S.	
b. 25, f. 547	Correspondence	1955 Nov 22
	Goddard, Arthur	
b. 25, f. 548	Correspondence	1946, 1955
	Goldman, Arthur[?]	
b. 25, f. 549	"Some Apposite Remarks of Santayana and My Own Regarding a Few Points Raised in the Review of Parson's Structure of Social Action," typescript	n.d.
	Goldstein, Kurt	
b. 25, f. 550	Correspondence	1949-58
	Goldstein, Leon	
b. 25, f. 551	Correspondence	1954-58
	Gourevitch, Victor	
b. 25, f. 552	Correspondence	1949 Feb 22
	Grab, Herman de	
b. 25, f. 553	Clipping - obituary	1947 Mar 8
	Grunebaum, L. H.	
b. 25, f. 554	Correspondence	1956 Nov 29
	Gurwitsch, Alice	
b. 25, f. 554a	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1942 Apr 22
	Gurwitsch, Aron	
	<u>See also: Series I, Studien zu Talcott Parsons, Box 1, folder 7</u>	
b. 25, f. 555-562	Correspondence	1939-59, n.d.
b. 26, f. 563	Photocopies of letters from Gurwitsch to Schütz - originals not found	1941, 1951
b. 26, f. 564	Photocopies and typescript of letters from Schütz to Gurwitsch - provenance of originals not known	1941-59
b. 26, f. 565	Notes by Richard Grathoff on Schütz-Gurwitsch correspondence	n.d.
b. 26, f. 566	Letter to Hans Staudinger	19[59?] Jul 16
b. 26, f. 567	Letter to Eric Voegelin	1952 Nov 2
b. 26, f. 568	Fullbright Award memo with statement of proposed activity by Gurwitsch and letter of recommendation by Alfred Schütz	[1957-58]
b. 26, f. 569	Guggenheim Fellowship - application and letter of recommendation by Alfred Schütz	1957

Gurwitsch, Aron (continued)

b. 26, f. 570	Note of recommendation for Joseph Olman [by Alfred Schütz?]	n.d.
b. 26, f. 571	Announcement of lecture on "La conception de la conscience chez Kant et chez Husserl"	1959 Apr 25
b. 26, f. 572	Essay: "Beitrag zur Phänomenologischen Theorie der Wahrnehmung," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 573	Essay: "Der Bewusstseinsbegriff bei Kant und Husserl," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 574	Essay: "Gelb-Goldstein's Concept of Concrete and the Phenomenology of Ideation," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 575	Essay: "The Last Work of Edmund Husserl," typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 26, f. 576	Essay: "On the Intentionality of Consciousness," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 577	Essay: "The Phenomenological and the Psychological Approach to Consciousness," typesript, carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 578	Essay: "Présuppositions philosophiques de la logique," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 579	Essay: "The Problem of Existence in Constitutive Phenomenology," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 26, f. 580	Essay: "Sur la conscience conceptuelle," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 26, f. 581	Essay: "Sur une racine perceptive de l'abstraction," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 26, f. 582	Essay: "Théorie du champ de la conscience," typescript, corrected and carbon	n.d.
b. 26, f. 583	Essay: "Williams James' Notion of the Object of Thought," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 26, f. 584	Review of Edmund Husserl's Nachwort zu meinen "Ideen zu einer reinen Phänomenologie un phänomenologischen Philosophie", offprint, Deutsche Literaturzeitung	1932 Feb 28
b. 26, f. 585	Review of Jean-Paul Sartre's <i>Transcendance of the Ego</i> , typescript carbon, corrected	1936-37
H.,	Sylvia	
b. 26, f. 586	Correspondence	1957 Aug 21
Ha	berler, Gottfried	
b. 26, f. 587	Correspondence	1940-58
Ha	imburger, Ernest	
b. 26, f. 588	Correspondence	1942 Mar
Ha	rvard College Library	
b. 26, f. 589	Correspondence	1958 Oct

Hayek, F. A.

b. 26, f. 590-590a	Correspondence	1936-58
b. 26, f. 591	Clipping	1974
	Heimann, Edward	
b. 26, f. 592	Correspondence	1943 Feb 18
	Hendel, Charles	
b. 26, f. 593	Correspondence	1941 Jan 2
	Henle, Mary	
b. 26, f. 594	Correspondence	1953, n.d.
	Hering, Jean	
b. 26, f. 595	Correspondence	1940
	Hill, Reuben	
b. 26, f. 596	Correspondence	1945
	Hirsch, Herr und Frau	
b. 26, f. 597	Draft of letter by Alfred Schütz	n.d.
	Hirschfeld, Gerhard	
b. 26, f. 598	Correspondence	1958-59
	Hook, Sidney	
b. 26, f. 599	Correspondence	1956-57
	Horecki, Robert	
b. 26, f. 600	Correspondence	1942
	Horne, Herman	
b. 26, f. 601	Correspondence	1941 Aug 4
	Horowitz, Irving Lewis	
b. 26, f. 602	Correspondence	1958-59
	Hosiosky, I.	
b. 26, f. 603	Correspondence	1958 Dec 2
	Hovde, Bryn J.	
b. 26, f. 604	Correspondence	1947 May 26
	Hula, Erich	

Hula, Erich (continued)

b. 27, f. 605	Correspondence	1944-49
	Hunna, Lilo	
b. 27, f. 606	Correspondence	1956 Oct 25
	Hunold, A.	
b. 27, f. 607	Correspondence	1954 Nov 22
	Husserl, Edmund	
b. 27, f. 608	Transcripts of letter to Schütz	1932 May 3
	Husserl, Gerhard	
b. 27, f. 609	Correspondence	1939-40
	Husserl, Malvine	
b. 27, f. 610	Correspondence	1938-39
	Includes obituary announcement, 1950	
	Husserl family	
b. 27, f. 611	Postcard signed Edmund, Malvine and others	1936 Nov 9
	Husserl[?]	
L 07 £ (40	Nieros Steles Islands	1
b. 27, f. 612	Note with addresses	n.d.
d. 27, T. 012	Note with addresses Huth, Anna	n.d.
b. 27, f. 612		n.d. 1956 Nov 5
	Huth, Anna	
	Huth, Anna Correspondence	
b. 27, f. 613	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean	1956 Nov 5
b. 27, f. 613	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence	1956 Nov 5
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard	1956 Nov 5 1958-59
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence Ingarden, Roman Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615 b. 27, f. 616	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence Ingarden, Roman Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12 1958-59
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615 b. 27, f. 616	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence Ingarden, Roman Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12 1958-59
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615 b. 27, f. 616 b. 27, f. 617	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence Ingarden, Roman Correspondence Internationale Stiftung Mozarteum Correspondence	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12 1958-59 1956
b. 27, f. 613 b. 27, f. 614 b. 27, f. 615 b. 27, f. 616 b. 27, f. 617 b. 27, f. 618	Huth, Anna Correspondence Hyppolite, Jean Correspondence Ihrig, Howard Correspondence Ingarden, Roman Correspondence Internationale Stiftung Mozarteum Correspondence Internationale Stiftung Mozarteum	1956 Nov 5 1958-59 1948 Dec 12 1958-59 1956 1956

Jamieson, K. I.

Jamieson, K. I. (continued)

b. 27, f. 621	Correspondence	1960 Feb 29
	Johnson, Alvin	
b. 27, f. 622	Correspondence	1940-58
b. 27, f. 623	Letters to Ilse Schütz	1959-69
b. 27, f. 624	Clipping and announcements	1949-69
	Jonas, Hans	
b. 27, f. 625	Correspondence	1954-60
	Journal of Philosophy	
b. 27, f. 626	Correspondence	1950, 1953
	Kahn, Erich Itor	
b. 27, f. 627	Correspondence	1941-45
	Includes photographic print	
	Kallen, Horace M.	
b. 27, f. 628	Correspondence	1940-56
	Kaplan, Bernard	
b. 27, f. 629	Correspondence	1956, n.d.
	Kaufmann, Else	
h 07 f (00	See also: Series I, In Memory of Felix Kaufmann, Box 11, folder 190	
b. 27, f. 630	Correspondence	1950-53
	Kaufmann, Felix <u>See also: Series I, Einleitung zur Bearbeitung der Husserl-Manuskripte, Box 14,</u>	
	folder 259	
b. 27, f. 631	Correspondence	1938-48
b. 27, f. 632	"Ausgewählte Miseskreislieder," mimeograph	n.d.
b. 27, f. 633	"The Pursuit of Clarity," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 27, f. 634	Clipping	1949 Dec
	Kaufmann, Fritz	
b. 27, f. 635	Correspondence	1958 May 29
	Includes obituary notice	10.10.1
b. 27, f. 636	Letter to Marvin Farber	1943 Apr 22
	Kelson, Hans	10.10.15
b. 27, f. 637	Correspondence	1942-45

	Kemperdinck, Gustav	
b. 27, f. 638	Correspondence	1957
	Kennington, Richard H.	
b. 27, f. 639	Correspondence	1959 Mar 24
	Kenyon Review	
b. 27, f. 640	Correspondence	1954 Jan 30
	Kirchheimer, Otto	
b. 27, f. 641	Correspondence	1957 May 22
	K. F. Koehler Verlag	
b. 27, f. 642	Correspondence	1958 Jan 16
	Koehler, Wolfgang	
b. 27, f. 643	Correspondence	1940 Dec 31
	Kracauer, Siegfried	
b. 27, f. 644	Correspondence	1946, 1951
	Kris, Ernst	
b. 27, f. 645	Correspondence	n.d.
b. 27, f. 645	Correspondence Krushaar, Otto	n.d.
b. 27, f. 645 b. 27, f. 646		n.d. 1940-41
	Krushaar, Otto	
	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence	
b. 27, f. 646	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan	1940-41
b. 27, f. 646	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence	1940-41
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut	1940-41 1947 Aug 19
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence	1940-41 1947 Aug 19
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647 b. 27, f. 648	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence	1940-41 1947 Aug 19 1942-58
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647 b. 27, f. 648	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence Kuhn, Kaethe Letters to Ilse Schütz	1940-41 1947 Aug 19 1942-58
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647 b. 27, f. 648 b. 27, f. 649	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence Kuhn, Kaethe Letters to Ilse Schütz	1940-41 1947 Aug 19 1942-58 1944
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647 b. 27, f. 648 b. 27, f. 649	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence Kuhn, Kaethe Letters to Ilse Schütz Kullmann, Eugene Correspondence	1940-41 1947 Aug 19 1942-58 1944
b. 27, f. 646 b. 27, f. 647 b. 27, f. 648 b. 27, f. 649 b. 27, f. 650	Krushaar, Otto Correspondence Kuffner, Stephan Correspondence Kuhn, Helmut Correspondence Kuhn, Kaethe Letters to Ilse Schütz Kullmann, Eugene Correspondence	1940-41 1947 Aug 19 1942-58 1944 1954, 1958, n.d.

	Lameere, Jean	
b. 27, f. 653	Correspondence	1949 Feb
	Landau, Martin	
b. 27, f. 654	Correspondence	1959
	Landowska	
b. 27, f. 655	Clipping of portrait	n.d.
	Langer, Susanne K.	
b. 27, f. 656	Correspondence	1959 Mar 10
	Lauer, Quentin	
b. 27, f. 657	Correspondence	1957 Jan 19
	Lean Martin	
b. 27, f. 658	Correspondence	1958
	Lebeaux, Lillian	
b. 27, f. 659	Correspondence	1945 Jun 14
	Leent, J. A. A. van	
b. 27, f. 660	Correspondence	1957 Apr 22
	Leitner, Franz H.	
b. 27, f. 661	Correspondence	1952 Jul 21
	Liebowitz, Bernard	
b. 27, f. 662	Correspondence	1959 May 6
	Lincoln, Harry B.	
b. 27, f. 663	Correspondence	1956
	Lowe, Adolph	
b. 27, f. 664-666	Correspondence	1942-58
	Löwith, Karl	
b. 27, f. 667	<u>Correspondence</u>	1952-53
	Luckman, Thomas	
b. 27, f. 668	Correspondence	1958 <i>,</i> n.d.
	McGill, V. J. (Jerry)	
b. 28, f. 669	Correspondence	1942-55

	McKinney, John C.	
b. 28, f. 670	Correspondence	1955
	McKeon, Richard P.	
b. 28, f. 671	Correspondence	1952 Sep 11
	Machlup, Fritz	
b. 28, f. 672-681	Correspondence	1934-58, n.d.
b. 28, f. 682	Letter to Amherst College	1955
b. 28, f. 683	Letter to F. A. Hayek	1944 Jan 4
b. 28, f. 684	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1959 Jun 1
b. 28, f. 685	Letter to United States. Internal Revenue Service	[1954?]
b. 28, f. 686	Letter to United States. State Department	1943 Aug 31
b. 28, f. 687	Letter of Introduction for Alfred Schütz to Prof. Knight, Univ. of Buffalo	1940 Dec
b. 28, f. 688	Letter from unknown	1938 Jul 9
b. 28, f. 689	"Rejoinder to a Reluctant Ultra-Empiricist," typescript carbon, corrected	n.d.
b. 28, f. 690	Researchers' notes on Schütz-Machlup letters	1976 Sep
	Machlup, Hanna	
b. 28, f. 691	Correspondence	1951
	Machup, Stefan	
b. 28, f. 692	Correspondence	1943-55
	MacIver, Robert M.	
b. 28, f. 693	Correspondence	1953-57
	Main, Alvin N.	
b. 28, f. 694	Correspondence	1956 Oct 12
	Mandelbaum, Maurice	
b. 28, f. 695	Correspondence	1940-57, n.d.
	Maritain, Jacques	
b. 28, f. 696	Correspondence	1940-42
	Marx, Werner	
b. 28, f. 697	Correspondence	1952-59
	Mayer, Carl	

Mayer, Carl (continued)

b. 28, f. 698	Correspondence	1945-54
	Merleau-Ponty, Maurice	
b. 28, f. 699	Correspondence	1955-57
	Merton, Robert K.	
b. 28, f. 700	Correspondence	1940 Jan 20
	Merlan, Philip	
b. 28, f. 701	Correspondence	1941-57
	Mintz, Maximilian	
b. 28, f. 702	Correspondence	1941-42
	Moeller, Hans	
b. 28, f. 703	Correspondence	1956-57
	Mont Pelerin Society	
b. 28, f. 704	Letters and reports	1953-58
	<u>See also: Hayek, F. A., Box 26, folders 590-590a</u>	
	Moore, Wilbert	
b. 28, f. 705	Correspondence	1952 Mar 21
	Mora, Ferrater	
b. 28, f. 706	Correspondence	1958 May 15
	Morgenbesser, Sidney	
b. 28, f. 707	Correspondence	n.d.
	Morgenstern, Oskar	
b. 28, f. 708	Correspondence	1952, 1954
	Munitz, Prof. [Milton?]	
b. 28, f. 709	Correspondence	1950 Apr 15
	Murray, John Courtney	
b. 28, f. 710	Correspondence	1956 Jun 25
	Naegele, Kaspar	
b. 28, f. 711	Correspondence	1954[?], 1956
	Natanson, Charlie	
b. 28, f. 712	Correspondence	1957-58
	Natanson, Lois	

Natanson, Lois (continued)

b. 28, f. 713	Correspondence	1955, n.d.
Ν	atanson, Maurice	
b. 29, f. 714-720	Correspondence	1951-59, n.d.
b. 29, f. 721	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1959 May 17
b. 29, f. 722	Correspondence regarding Natanson's applications for fellowships and jobs - with letters of recommendation from Alfred Schütz	1951-57
b. 29 , f. 723	"Finding a Fulcrum for Reason's Lever," review of Herman Dooyeweerd's A New Critique of Theoretical Thought, printed version, The Christian Century	1954 Jun 2
b. 29, f. 724	"Philosophy and the Social Sciences," mimeograph	1952[?]
b. 29, f. 725	[Review of Mikel Dufrenne's <i>Phénoménologie de l″experience Esthétique,</i> offprint	1954 Sep
b. 29, f. 726	Clipping and photograph prints of children	n.d.
Ν	édoncelle, Maurice	
b. 29, f. 727	Correspondence	1957-58
Ν	eisser, Hans	
b. 29, f. 728	Correspondence	1956-58
Ν	ettler, Gwynne	
b. 29, f. 729	Correspondence	1944 Jun 7
Ν	eurath, Paul	
b. 29, f. 730	Correspondence	n.d.
Ν	ew School for Social Research	
b. 29, f. 731	Alumni Association correspondence	1952, 1955
b. 29, f. 732	Appointment and career letters for Alfred Schütz	1942-58
b. 29, f. 733	Bulletins	1951
b. 29, f. 734	Clipping	1956 Feb 12
b. 29, f. 735	Commencement Program	1953 Jun 2
b. 29, f. 736	Graduate faculty correspondence and reports	1945-58
	Graduate faculty memos	
b. 29, f. 737	by Alfred Schütz: untitled to Hans Staudinger, mimeograph	1956 Feb 23
b. 29, f. 738	by Alfred Schütz: untitled - proposal for set of books on the social sciences for German audiences, typescript carbon	n.d.

New School for Social Research > Graduate faculty memos (continued)

b. 29, f. 739	by Alfred Schütz: "The Scope and Function of a Department of Philosophy within the graduate faculty," drafts, holograph and typescript carbon, corrected, with mimeograph (includes photocopy of draft accompanied by letter from Lester Embree to Ilse Schütz, 1985 May 26)	1953
b. 29, f. 740	By others	1956, 1958, n.d.
b. 29, f. 741	Material on the revision of the MA program, with a prospectus for Victor Bunagin	1952
	New York University. Graduate School of Business Administration Alumni Association	
b. 29, f. 742	Correspondence	1948 Mar 30
	Nicol, Eduardo	
b. 29, f. 743	Correspondence	1955 <i>,</i> n.d.
	Osborn, Andrew	
b. 29, f. 744	Correspondence	1958 Oct 16
	Otaka, Tomoo	
b. 29, f. 745	Correspondence	1932, 1953
b. 29, f. 746	Photographs	n.d.
	Padover, Saul K.	
b. 29, f. 747	Correspondence	1959 May 6
	Parsons, Talcott See also: Series I, Studien zu Talcott Parsons, Box 1, folder 7	
b. 29, f. 748	Draft of letter from Alfred Schütz with note from Parsons	1939, n.d.
b. 29, f. 749	"Socialization of the Child as a Sociological Problem," typescript	1953 Apr 30
	Peabody Conservatory	
b. 29, f. 750	Correspondence	1956-57
	Peursen, Cornelis Anthonie van	
b. 29, f. 751	Correspondence	1956[?] Aug 7
	Pekelis, Alexander	
b. 29, f. 752	Correspondence	1945 Apr 19
	Perry, Ralph Barton	
b. 29, f. 753	Correspondence	1941 Mar 25
	Pettee, George S.	

Pettee, George S. (continued)

b. 29, f. 754	Correspondence	1955 Oct 17
	Philosophical Abstracts	
b. 29, f. 755	Correspondence	1943 Dec 20
	The Philosophic Mind	
b. 30, f. 756	Issues	1939-40
	Philosophische Rundschau	
b. 30, f. 757	Correspondence	1957
	Philosophy and Phenomenological Research	
b. 30, f. 758	Correspondence	1959 May 16
	Pleydell-Pearce, A. W.	
b. 30, f. 759	Correspondence	1957 Jul 17
	Popper, Karl	
b. 30, f. 760	Correspondence	1950, n.d.
	Princeton University	
b. 30, f. 761	Correspondence	1951-54
	Includes copy of "Decision-making as an Approach to the Study of International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al.	
b. 30, f. 762		1943 Feb 12
b. 30, f. 762	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al.	1943 Feb 12
b. 30, f. 762 b. 30, f. 763	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence	1943 Feb 12 1957-58
	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press	
	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence	
b. 30, f. 763	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira	1957-58
b. 30, f. 763	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence	1957-58
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul	1957-58 n.d.
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul <u>Correspondence</u>	1957-58 n.d.
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764 b. 30, f. 765	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul <u>Correspondence</u> Recasens Siches, Luis	1957-58 n.d. 1939 Dec 15
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764 b. 30, f. 765	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul <u>Correspondence</u> Recasens Siches, Luis Correspondence	1957-58 n.d. 1939 Dec 15
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764 b. 30, f. 765 b. 30, f. 766	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul <u>Correspondence</u> Recasens Siches, Luis Correspondence The Review of Metaphysics	1957-58 n.d. 1939 Dec 15 1942-58
b. 30, f. 763 b. 30, f. 764 b. 30, f. 765 b. 30, f. 766	International Politics" by Richard Snyder, et al. Office of Public Opinion Research - Correspondence Princeton University Press Correspondence Progoff, Ira Correspondence Rabinerson, Raoul Correspondence Recasens Siches, Luis Correspondence The Review of Metaphysics Correspondence	1957-58 n.d. 1939 Dec 15 1942-58

Roberts, Gertrude (continued)

b. 30, f. 768	Correspondence	1947 Aug 27
	Rock, Irvin	
b. 30, f. 769	Correspondence	1951 Oct 23
	Ronall, Joachim O.	
b. 30, f. 770	Correspondence	1958 Jun 10
	Rosenberg, Bernard	
b. 30, f. 771	Correspondence	1958 Nov 11
	Rosenberg, Elizabeth Husserl	
b. 30, f. 772	Correspondence	1941, n.d.
	Rosenstein-Rodan, Paul N.	
b. 30, f. 773	Correspondence	1948 Feb 16
	Roucek, Joseph S.	
b. 30, f. 774	Correspondence	1944 Jun 12
	Rougier, Louis	
b. 30, f. 775	Correspondence	1945-55
	Rueff, Jacques	
b. 30, f. 776	Correspondence	1957 Mar 26
	Salomon, Albert See also: Series I, Memoranda on the Graduate Faculty of the New School for Social Research, Box 14, folder 254	
b. 30, f. 777	Correspondence	1942-59
b. 30, f. 778	Outlines for courses and books	n.d.
b. 30, f. 779	Clipping - obituary	1966 Dec 10
	Schapiro, Meyer	
b. 30, f. 780	Correspondence	1940-56
	Schermann, Hans	
b. 30, f. 781	Correspondence with Ilse Schütz	1964-65
	Schütz, Evelyn	
b. 30, f. 782	Clipping	1953 Jul 22
	Shibutani, T.	
b. 30, f. 783	Correspondence	1955 Jun 24

	Schiff, Erich	
b. 30, f. 784	Correspondence	1941, 1946
	Schumann, Elizabeth	
b. 30, f. 785	Correspondence	1942 May 17
	Schueller, Richard	
b. 30, f. 786	Correspondence	1948, 1954
	Seeman, Melvin	
b. 30, f. 787	Correspondence	1958 Dec 15
	Shils, Edward	
b. 30, f. 788	Correspondence	1954 <i>,</i> n.d.
	Silverman, Leslie	
b. 30, f. 789	Correspondence	1951 Jun 4
	Simon, Hans	
b. 30, f. 790	Correspondence	1952-59
b. 30, f. 791	Clipping	1955 May 15
	Sjoberg, G.	
b. 30, f. 792	Correspondence	1953 Oct 19
b. 30, f. 792	Social Research	1953 Oct 19
	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30	
b. 30 , f. 793	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence	1944-56, n.d.
	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae	
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56
b. 30 , f. 793	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence	1944-56, n.d.
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d.
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796 b. 30, f. 797	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30. Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d. 1951 Nov 4
 b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796 b. 30, f. 797 b. 30, f. 798 	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d.
b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796 b. 30, f. 797	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30. Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d. 1951 Nov 4
 b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796 b. 30, f. 797 b. 30, f. 798 	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber Stadler, Victor Correspondence	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d. 1951 Nov 4 1940, 1942
 b. 30, f. 793 b. 30, f. 794 b. 30, f. 795 b. 30, f. 796 b. 30, f. 797 b. 30, f. 798 	Social Research See also: Series I, Wilhelm Meisters Wanderjahren, Box 2, folders 28-30 Correspondence Editorial Board meeting agendae Sonnemann, Ulrich Correspondence Spiegelberg, Herbert Correspondence Letter to Marvin Farber Stadler, Victor Correspondence Clipping - obituary	1944-56, n.d. 1954-56 1956 1940-59, n.d. 1951 Nov 4 1940, 1942

	Staudinger, Else	
b. 30, f. 801	Correspondence	1947, 1955, n.d.
	Staudinger, Hans	
b. 30, f. 802	Correspondence	1940-59, n.d.
b. 30, f. 803	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1959
b. 30, f. 804	Letter to Henry David	1959 May 22
	Stechert-Hafner, Inc.	
b. 30, f. 805	Correspondence	1958 Oct 14
	Stein, Edith	
b. 30, f. 806	Clippings	1952, 1979, n.d.
	Stein, Maurice	
b. 30, f. 807	Correspondence	1957 Sep 16
	Stein, Waltraut	
b. 30, f. 808	Correspondence	1958-59
	Stern, Alfred	
b. 30, f. 809	Correspondence	1945
	Stewart, Reginald	
b. 30, f. 810	Correspondence	1956
	Stillman, Michael	
b. 30, f. 811	Correspondence	1955
	Strasser, Stefan	
b. 30, f. 812	Correspondence	1955-58
	Strauss, Leo	
b. 30, f. 813	Correspondence	1943-58
	Sulzbach[?], W.	
b. 30, f. 814	Correspondence	1940 Nov 30
	Taubes, Jacob	
b. 30, f. 815	Correspondence	1955, 1957, n.d.
	Tipografica Editora Argentina	
b. 30, f. 816	Correspondence	n.d.

	12th Street: A Quarterly	
b. 30, f. 817	Correspondence	1950 Apr 14
	Tyhurst, J. S.	
b. 30, f. 818	Correspondence	1949 Jun 23
	Udin, S.	
b. 30, f. 819	Correspondence	1956 May 27
	United States. Office of Economic Warfare	
b. 31, f. 820	Correspondence	1943-47
b. 31, f. 821	Civil Service Application	1943
b. 31, f. 822	<u>Résumés</u>	1943
b. 31, f. 823	Personal and Financial Affidavits for Alfred Schütz	1939-43
b. 31, f. 824	Report by Alfred Schütz: "Agricultural Credit in Germany," typescript carbon	1943 Sep
	United States. War Manpower Commission	
b. 31, f. 825	National Roster of Scientific and Specialized Personnel - information form submitted by Alfred Schütz	1942
	Unity of Science Congress	
b. 31, f. 826	Correspondence	1939 Aug 25
	University of Chicago Press	
b. 31, f. 827	Correspondence	1944, 1958
	Vanden Waal, Hans	
b. 31, f. 828	Correspondence	1948, 1957
	Voegelin, Eric	
	<u>See also: Series I, Besprechung von M. Farber, Box 11, folder 196</u>	
b. 31, f. 829-849	Correspondence	1940-59, n.d.
b. 31, f. 850	Letter to Aron Gurwitsch	1957 Jun 17
b. 31, f. 851	List of Schütz-Voegelin letters made by Helmut Wagner	1983 Aug 10
b. 31, f. 852	Statement about Voegelin for Guggenheim Fellowship [by Alfred Schütz?]	n.d.
	"Der autoritäre Staatsfern," printed version, <i>Wiener Zeitung</i> See: Oversize, Box 35, folder 935a	1934 Apr 27
b. 31, f. 853	"Bakunin's Confession," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 31, f. 853	"Befassungsgeburg für Österreich, printed version, Wiener Zeitung	1934 May 13

Voegelin, Eric (continued)

b. 31, f. 854	"Die ergänzende Bill zum Federal-Reserve-Act," offprint from Nationalwirtschaft,	n.d.
b. 31 , f. 855	"La Follette und die Wisconsin-Idee," printed version, Zeitschrift für Politik	1927
b. 31, f. 856	"Kapitel: Einheit und Mannigfaltigkeit der menschlichen Art," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 31, f. 857	Mimeograph notes on Chinese history	n.d.
b. 31, f. 858	Mimeograph outlines of Japanese history	n.d.
b. 32, f. 859	"The Mongol Orders of Submission to European Powers, 1245-1255," offprint from <i>Byzantion</i>	1940-41
b. 32, f. 860	"More's Utopia," offprint from Osterr. Zeitschrift für öffentliches recht	n.d.
b. 32, f. 861	"The Nature of Law," mimeograph for law course	1957
b. 32, f. 862	"Neues Kammersystem im Spiegel der Geschichte," printed version, unidentified newspaper	n.d.
b. 32, f. 863	"Nietzsche and Pascal," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 32, f. 864	"Nietzsche, the Crisis and the War," galley proof, corrected	n.d.
b. 32, f. 865	"The Origins of Totalitarianism," offprint from The Review of Politics	1953 Jan
b. 32, f. 866	"Phänomenologie und Kulturwissenschaft," typescript carbon	1939
b. 32, f. 867	"Political Theory and the Pattern of General History," printed version, Research in Political Theory: A Symposium	1944 Aug
b. 32, f. 867 b. 32, f. 868		1944 Aug 1935
	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium	
b. 32, f. 868	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium "Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens "Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit	1935
b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript	1935 n.d.
b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad,	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946]
b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870 b. 32, f. 871	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad, typescript carbon	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946]
 b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870 b. 32, f. 871 b. 32, f. 872 	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad, typescript carbon"Revolutionary Existence: Bakunin" Chapters 1, 3 and 4, typescript, corrected	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946] n.d.
 b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870 b. 32, f. 871 b. 32, f. 872 b. 32, f. 873 	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad, typescript carbon"Revolutionary Existence: Bakunin" Chapters 1, 3 and 4, typescript, corrected	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946] n.d. n.d.
 b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870 b. 32, f. 871 b. 32, f. 872 b. 32, f. 873 b. 32, f. 874 	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad, typescript carbon"Revolutionary Existence: Bakunin" Chapters 1, 3 and 4, typescript, corrected"Studien zur Theorie des Bewusstseins," typescript carbon	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946] n.d. n.d. 1954
 b. 32, f. 868 b. 32, f. 869 b. 32, f. 870 b. 32, f. 871 b. 32, f. 872 b. 32, f. 873 b. 32, f. 874 b. 32, f. 875 	Research in Political Theory: A Symposium"Rasse und Staat," offprint from Psychologie des Gemeinschaftlebens"Le régime administratif. Avantages et inconvénients," (with M. Adolf Merkl), offprint from Mémoires de l'académie internationale de droit comparéReview of Marvin Farber's The Foundation of Phenomenology, typescript carbonReview of Frederick L. Schuman's Soviet Politics. At Home and Abroad, typescript carbon"Revolutionary Existence: Bakunin" Chapters 1, 3 and 4, typescript, corrected"The Symbolization of Order," mimeograph"Theory of Legal Science: A Review," offprint from Louisiana Law Review	1935 n.d. [1943?] [1946] n.d. n.d. 1954 1942

Voegelin, Eric (continued)

b. 32, f. 879	Unidentified fragment: on the genesis of the Marxian idea, typescript, corrected	n.d.
b. 32, f. 880	Unidentified fragment: on Marx, typescript corrected	n.d.
b. 32, f. 881	Unidentified foreword, with carbon copy of letter from Thomas Mann	1938 Dec 18
	Von Mises, Ludwig	
b. 33, f. 882	Correspondence	1940, n.d.
b. 33, f. 883	Mimeograph exchange of Correspondence to Lionel Robbins	1947
b. 33, f. 884	Letter of recommendation for Alfred Schütz	1947 Mar 10
b. 33, f. 885	"Begreisen und Berstehen," offprint from Schmollers Jahrbuch	1930
b. 33, f. 886	"Bemerkungen über die mathematische Behandlung nationalökonomischer Probleme," offprint from <i>Studium General</i>	1953
b. 33, f. 887	"An Eastern Democratic Union," mimeograph	1941 Jul 1
b. 33, f. 888	"Economics as a Bridge for Interhuman Understanding," (prepared for the Sixth Conference on Science, Philosophy and Religion), mimeograph	n.d.
b. 33, f. 889	"'Elastic Expectations' and the Austrian Theory of the Trade Cycle," offprint from <i>Economica</i>	1943 Aug
b. 33, f. 890	Review of On Freedom and Free Enterprise: Essays in Honour of Ludwig von Mises, clipping from The Economist	1956 Sep 22
	Von Mises, Margit	
b. 33, f. 891	Speech delivered at Hillsdale College, mimeograph	[1976?]
	Wagner, Helmut	
b. 33, f. 892	Correspondence	1951-58
b. 33, f. 893	Letters of recommendation for Alfred Schütz	1956
	Waal, Elizabeth de	
b. 33, f. 894	Correspondence	1939 Feb 4
	Wahl, Jean	
b. 33, f. 895	Correspondence	1943-57
	Walters, M	
b. 33, f. 896	Correspondence	1954 Oct 24
	Weber, Marianne	
b. 33, f. 897	Correspondence	1932
b. 33, f. 898	"Max Weber," offprint from Sozialwissenschaftliche Bausteine	1932

Weber, Max

Weber, Max (continued)

b. 33, f. 899	<u>Clipping, annotated</u>	1955 Aug 27
	Weichel, Neal	
b. 33, f. 900	Correspondence	1957 Mar 2
	Weisskopf, Walter A.	
b. 33, f. 901	Correspondence	1952
	White, David M.	
b. 33, f. 902	Correspondence	1959 Feb
	White, Howard	
b. 33, f. 903	Correspondence	1941-58
	Williams, Richard Hays	
b. 33, f. 904	Correspondence	1940-41
	Wilson, Logan	
b. 33, f. 905	Correspondence	1947 Jun 18
	Winternitz, Emanuel	
b. 33, f. 906	Poem "Mit einem Hyazinth" holograph and typescript with fragment of music	1927, 1959
	Wood, Margaret Mary	
b. 33, f. 907	Correspondence	1945
	Wunderlich, Frieda	
b. 33, f. 908	Correspondence	1952 <i>,</i> n.d.
	Yale Review	
b. 33, f. 909	Correspondence	1954
	Wolff, Konrad	
b. 33, f. 910	"Edmund Husserl 1.1.1934." typescript	n.d.
	Wolff, Kurt	
b. 33, f. 911-913	Correspondence	1945-59
	Includes story by Wolff, "Surrender and Catch," typescript carbon and essay by Wolff, "Before and After Sociology," typescript carbon	
b. 33, f. 914	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1959 Sep 24
b. 33, f. 915	Letter to Alfred Schütz Memorial Fund	1961 Nov 30
	Unidentified	
b. 33, f. 916	Letters to and from Alfred Schütz	1940-44, n.d.

Unidentified (continued)

b. 33, f. 917	Letter to "Liebe Gnaedige Frau"	1939 May 25
b. 33, f. 918	Letter to Ilse Schütz	1956 Dec 2
b. 33, f. 919	"An Approach of the Analysis of the Role of Rationality in Social Action," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 33, f. 920	"DiskussionsbemerkungenRoyaumont," holograph with "Alfred Schütz: Beantwortung der Diskussionsbemerkungen," holograph carbon	n.d.
b. 33, f. 921	Notes on the International Social Science Journal, Vol. XII, No. 4	n.d.
b. 33, f. 922	"Recent Trends in West Germany's Balance of Payments," printed version, Monthly Review of Credit and Business Conditions	1953 Dec
b. 33, f. 923	Untitled abstract: on the "home-comer" and the "home group," typescript carbon	n.d.
b. 33, f. 924	Unidentified errata lists, holograph	n.d.

Series IV: Personal Papers, 1935-1959

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

b. 34, f. 925	American Council of Learned Societies, National Register - The Humanities and the Social Sciences, application	1952 Apr 2
b. 34, f. 926	Announcements and programs for music recitals	1935, n.d.
b. 34, f. 927	Application for extension of travel privileges from France for Ilse Schütz	1939 Jun 23
b. 34, f. 928	Invitations to lectures by Schütz	1952, 1958
b. 34, f. 929	Lists of names and addresses	n.d.
b. 34, f. 930	Lists of Schütz's publications	1942-59, n.d.
b. 34, f. 931	Notes from a meeting[?]	n.d.
b. 34, f. 932	Obituary notice	1959 May
b. 34, f. 933	Résumé fragments	n.d.
b. 34, f. 934	Visa application for Isle Schütz's mother (photocopies)	n.d.

Series V: Additions Since 2003, 2001–2002

2.67 linear feet (4 boxes)

ANNOTATIONS IN ALFRED SCHUTZ'S LIBRARY

b. 37, f. 968	Electronic files [Access available through Public Services: Disk#01]	2001-02
b. 37 , f. 969-980	Microfilm	[2002]
b. 38, f. 981-992	Microfilm	[2002]
b. 39, f. 993-1004	Microfilm	[2002]
b. 40, f. 1005-1012	Microfilm	[2002]

Series VI: Oversize, 1934

1.75 linear feet (1 box)

b. 35, f. 935	"Befassungsgeburg für Österreich, printed version, Wiener Zeitung	1934 May 13
b. 35, f. 935a	"Der autoritäre Staatsfern," printed version, Wiener Zeitung	1934 Apr 27

Series VII: Restricted Fragile Papers

0.25 linear feet (1 box)

Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult appropriate curator.

b. 36, f. 936	Box 12, folder 215
b. 36, f. 937	Box 15, folder 289
b. 36, f. 938	Box 15, folder 296
b. 36, f. 939	Box 17, folder 330
b. 36, f. 940	Box 19, folder 357
b. 36, f. 941	Box 20, folder 434
b. 36, f. 942	Box 21, folder 454
b. 36, f. 943	Box 24, folder 515
b. 36, f. 944	Box 24, folder 518
b. 36, f. 945	Box 25, folder 537
b. 36, f. 946	Box 25, folder 543
b. 36, f. 947	Box 25, folder 556
b. 36, f. 948	Box 26, folder 587
b. 36, f. 949	Box 26, folder 590
b. 36, f. 950	Box 26, folder 595
b. 36, f. 951	Box 27, folder 631
b. 36, f. 952	Box 28, folder 672
b. 36, f. 953	Box 28, folder 673
b. 36, f. 954	Box 28, folder 674
b. 36, f. 955	Box 28, folder 675
b. 36, f. 956	Box 28, folder 680
b. 36, f. 957	Box 28, folder 681
b. 36, f. 958	Box 28, folder 696
b. 36, f. 959	Box 30, folder 778
b. 36, f. 960	Box 30, folder 780
b. 36, f. 961	Box 30, folder 796
b. 36, f. 962	Box 31, folder 831

b. 36, f. 963	Box 32, folder 864
b. 36, f. 964	Box 33, folder 882
b. 36, f. 965	Box 33, folder 910
b. 36, f. 966	Box 37, folder 968
b. 36, f. 967	Box 37, folder 968

Series VIII: April 2013 acquisition, 1868-2005, bulk 1935-1959

6.46 linear feet (8 boxes)

Primarily in German, English and French with a small amount of Hebrew, Spanish, Hungarian and Aramaic.

This addition to the contains contains the papers of the family of Alfred Schutz, a social scientist and professor at the New School who focused on phenomenology. Most of the collection consists of the family correspondence. In addition, the collection includes official family papers such as vital, identification or travel records and personal writing such as celebratory poems or diaries.

Series I contains the family correspondence, mostly letters of Alfred, Ilse, Johanna and Otto Schutz. The bulk of it derives from the years in which the family was separated and documents their decision to immigrate to the United States and their difficulties in doing so. Immigration correspondence primarily consists of letters sent to Alfred and Ilse from family members and others. Some folders of immigration letters also include some copies of official documents used in visa applications. The correspondence centers on the immigration activities as well as on family news, since Alfred Schutz was often away from his family on business trips. Letters were written by Alfred and Ilse Schutz especially often, so that they form a picture of the daily events of their later lives. Series IV contains the correspondence of Evelyn Schutz Lang with her parents as a young woman, with letters that describe her years at the University of Rochester, summer breaks, and her post-graduation trip to Europe. Notable is Subseries 2 of Series IV, which holds her translations of the immigration correspondence of Series I. These translations includes commentaries by Evelyn Schutz Lang that assist in their interpretation as well as endnotes that denote items of particular interest in the collection.

Official papers of family members will primarily be found in Series II, organized by family member. Many of these attest to the family's travels prior to reaching the United States, and it seems likely they were collected for immigration purposes. The papers consist of items such as birth, death and marriage certificates, identification papers from Austria or France, travel papers, citizenship and residency certificates or education papers. Ilse Schutz's papers include several folders of material relating to her death and funeral, as well as a few entries in a diary and some notebooks. Johanna and Otto Schutz's papers include some restitution material for the loss of their property.

Some personal writings of Alfred Schutz are located in Series III. These include many poems for his parents and some brief plays, including some from his childhood. In addition, this series includes copies of a journal of his 1937 trip to the United States and of daily calendars and an address book he used in the United States.

A small amount of genealogical correspondence and family trees is present in Series IV.

Gift of Evelyn S. Lang, 2013.

Previously on deposit at the Leo Baeck Institute of the Center for Jewish History, New York, NY.

The April 2013 Acquisition was processed by Dianne Ritchey of the Leo Baeck Institute of the Center for Jewish History prior to it being transferred to the Beinecke Library. The folders retain the original markings and reference previous box numbers. All of the papers in the April 2013 Acquisition were previously digitized during processing at the Leo Baek Institute, and links to those images as hosted by the Center for Jewish History are retained.

Organized into four series: I. Alfred and Ilse Schutz Correspondence, 1893-1980. II. Family Documents, 1868-1990. III. Writings and Notes by Alfred Schutz, 1909-1959. IV. Evelyn Schutz Lang Correspondence, 1951-2005.

1893-1980

Series I: Alfred and Ilse Schutz Correspondence 3.2 linear feet. German

Series I contains the Schutz family's correspondence, divided by the type of arrangement. The bulk of it by far is in Subseries 1, which holds the personal correspondence of the family members. Subseries 2, with its small amount of topical files, primarily consist of letters sent to and from individuals who were not part of Alfred Schutz's immediate family.

This series is arranged in two subseries:

Subseries 1: Chronological Files Subseries 2: Topical Files

Subseries 1: Chronological Files *3 linear feet.* German

Subseries 1 consists of personal letters and accompanying documents of the Schutz family. Most prominent are the correspondence of Alfred and Ilse Schutz, along with some correspondence of Johanna and Otto Schutz. Other family members, including their children in later letters, are included to a lesser extent. Users of the collection should note that nearly all of the family members used nicknames or alternate names: Alfred was "Fred!" or "Fredy," Johanna was "Hansi," Otto was "Peter," and Gisella Heim was "Gisa"; Ilse often signed her letters with the sketch of a flower instead of her name.

Although some early letters show the life of Alfred Schutz and his and Ilse's growing friendship prior to their marriage, for the most part they document his life with Ilse and the events that led to the family's immigration as well as their lives in the United States. Alfred Schutz was frequently away from his family for business trips, so the letters often focus on daily events and family concerns and are frequently quite personal, showing the close relationship of the couple in spite of their distance from each other. The letters were written very frequently, at times every day or even multiple letters in one day.

Included with the correspondence of this subseries is a 1937 journal by Alfred Schutz that describes his first trip to the United States. It details the places he visited and experiences he had, people he visited and events in which he took part. Most of the journal was written while he lived in Manhattan, and includes portrayals of the apartment building where he lived and the office in which he worked in addition to locations such as Grand Central Terminal and Macy's. Alfred Schutz also mentioned his first trip on the subway and first time shopping in a self-service grocery. More distant excursions in the journal include Niagara Falls, Philadelphia, Mount Vernon, Virginia; it concludes with several days in Chicago.

Most of the correspondence of this series dates from the years of the family members' immigration, so this topic is prevalent, along with the acquisition of necessary paperwork and the sale of Johanna and Otto Schutz's residence. In this subseries are two different versions of the letter sent by Alfred Schutz to IIse Schutz on May 8, 1938, termed the "Fork in the Road" letter by Evelyn Schutz Lang. It is in this letter that Alfred Schutz outlines the reasons why he feels the family ought to leave Vienna and join him in Paris. Letters written between them while they were separated are almost entirely from IIse, not those written by Alfred. Although the bulk of letters from the 1930s and early 1940s are from family members, there are also many letters from friends, who offer assistance to Alfred or give reports after seeing his family during trips to Vienna. In May 1939 IIse Schutz sailed alone to the United States in order to acquire the family's missing fourth

1893-1980

quota number; she wrote several letters from the Queen Mary at this time to her husband which advise him on his outlook on their difficult immigration situation. There are also many telegrams from and to her at this time.

Later letters relate to the Schutzes' lives in the United States, with many having been written during the summers when Ilse Schutz and her children spent their vacations upstate while Alfred Schutz taught at the New School or was away on business trips in Europe. Several later letters refer to the health of George Schutz, who had a visual impairment. Most of these later letters convey family news.

Users may notice some notes in the container list for this subseries. These notes refer to the endnotes referenced by Evelyn Schutz Lang in her translations and summaries of this correspondence in <u>Series IV, Subseries 2</u>.

Original order, mostly chronological.

b. 41, f. 1	Correspondence	undated
b. 41, f. 2	Correspondence	1893-1925
b. 41, f. 3	Correspondence	1926-1929
b. 41, f. 4	<u>Correspondence and Reviews – Sinnhafte Aufbau and Edmund Husserl</u> <u>Photograph</u>	1932-1934, 2001
b. 41, f. 5	Correspondence	1930-1934
b. 41, f. 6	Correspondence	1935
b. 41, f. 7	Correspondence	1936
b. 41, f. 8	Correspondence and Notebook	1937 January-1937 March
b. 41, f. 9	Journal – Letters from a Trip to the United States	1937
b. 41, f. 10	Correspondence	1937 April- December
b. 41, f. 11	Correspondence – Immigration of Johanna and Otto Schutz and Later Letters to Johanna Schutz "Letters Concerning Immigration of Parents, Letters to Alfred's Mother"	1938-1939, 1943-1950
b. 41, f. 12	<u>Telegrams – Immigration from Paris to New York</u> "Cables to Lambert on Account of Leaving Paris to Immigrate to USA"	1939?
b. 48 (Oversize)	Telegrams - Immigration from Paris to New York - Oversized Materials	1939?
b. 41, f. 13	Immigration of Parents "Einwanderungsangelegenheit Eltern"	1938-1939
b. 41, f. 14	Paris	January 1938
b. 41, f. 15	Correspondence	1938 February
b. 41, f. 16	Correspondence	1938 March

b. 41 , f. 17	Correspondence	1938 April 1- April 15
b. 41 , f. 18	Correspondence	1938 April 16- April 30
b. 41 , f. 19	Correspondence includes "Fork in the Road" letter	1938 May 1-May 15
b. 41, f. 20	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 May 16- May 31
b. 41, f. 21	<u>Correspondence and Documents – "Leaving Vienna under Hitler 1938</u> and Applications for Residence Permit in Paris" includes "Fork in the Road" letter	1938 May- December
b. 41, f. 22	<u>Correspondence, Documents and Notes – Move to and Residency in</u> <u>Paris</u> "Wohnungs- und Möbelangelegenheit, Paris 1938, Übersiedlung von Wien nach Paris"	1938 August- December
b. 48 (Oversize)	<u>Correspondence, Documents and Notes – Move to and Residency in</u> Paris - Oversized Materials	1938 August- December
b. 41, f. 23	Correspondence	1938 June 1-June 15
b. 41 , f. 24	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 June 17- June 30
b. 41 , f. 25	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 July 1-July 15
b. 41 , f. 26	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 July 16-July 31
b. 42, f. 1	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 August 1- August 15
b. 42, f. 2	Correspondence	1938 August 16- August 31
b. 42, f. 3	Correspondence	1938 September 1-September 15
b. 42, f. 4	Correspondence	1938 September 16-September 30
b. 42, f. 5	Correspondence	1938 October 1- October 15
b. 42, f. 6	Correspondence	1938 October 16- October 31
b. 42, f. 7	Correspondence	1938 November 1-November 15

b. 42, f. 8	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 November 16-November 29
b. 42, f. 9	<u>Correspondence</u>	1938 December 1-December 14
b. 42, f. 10	Correspondence	1938 December 16-December 31
b. 42 , f. 11	Correspondence and Notes – "Undated"	undated, 1938 April–June, 1938 May
b. 42, f. 12	Correspondence and Notes – "Undated"	undated, 1938?-1939 November
b. 42, f. 13	<u>Correspondence and Notes – "Undated" – Alfred Schutz's Notebook</u>	1937 November 1937–1938 October
b. 42, f. 14	Correspondence	1939 January
b. 42, f. 15	Correspondence	1939 February
b. 42, f. 16	<u>Correspondence</u>	1939 March
b. 42, f. 17	<u>Correspondence</u> includes "Telegrams and Letters addressed to Lambert on Quota Numbers, Military Draft and Business Office Continuity"	1939 April
b. 42, f. 18	Correspondence	1939May 1–1939 May 10
b. 42 , f. 19	<u>Correspondence</u>	1939 May 1-1939 May 31
b. 42, f. 20	Correspondence	1939 June
b. 42, f. 21	Correspondence	1939 July- August
b. 43 , f. 1	Correspondence	1939 September- December
b. 43, f. 2	Correspondence and Notebook	1940 January- April
b. 43, f. 3	<u>Correspondence</u>	1940 May- December
b. 43, f. 4	Correspondence	1941
b. 43, f. 5	Correspondence	1942
b. 43, f. 6	Correspondence	1943
b. 43, f. 7	Correspondence	1945

b. 43 , f. 8	Correspondence	1946 January- August
b. 43, f. 9	Correspondence	1946 September- December
b. 43, f. 10	Correspondence	1946 January- June
b. 43, f. 11	Correspondence	1947 July- December
b. 43, f. 12	Correspondence	1948 January- June
b. 43, f. 13	Correspondence	1948 July- December
b. 43, f. 14	Correspondence	1949 January- June
b. 43, f. 15	Correspondence	1949 July- December
b. 43 , f. 16	Correspondence and Passport	1950-1951
b. 43 , f. 17	Correspondence	1952-1953
b. 43, f. 18	Correspondence	1954-1955
b. 43, f. 19	Correspondence	1956-1959
b. 43, f. 20	Correspondence - Alfred Schutz to George Schutz (Photocopies)	1958
b. 43, f. 21	Correspondence	1961-1962, 1980
	Subseries 2: Topical Files 1938-1959 0.2 linear feet. German Subseries 2 comprises several folders of correspondence that, unlike others in this collection, were found together organized by topic rather than chronological order. These letters are from more distant family members such as Oswald Glasberg or from friends or colleagues. Many of these letters relate to the immigration of Alfred Schutz or to the immigration of others, who request information or support from him with their visa applications. The folder "Letters of Academic Interest" includes letters and announcements from the Philosophical Circle of New York University, an obituary for Alfred Schutz from a colleague at the New School, and some other letters from colleagues. The folder "Reitler Liquidation" provides further information on Alfred Schutz's work with the company and consists of letters to and from him regarding his release from the company in 1938, including a letter from Emil Reitler. Alphabetical.	1938-1959
b. 44, f. 1	<u>Glasberg, Oswald ("Waldja")</u>	1938-1941
b. 44, f. 2	Kracauer, Siegfried	1940-1949

1899-1960

Series I: Alfred and Ilse Schutz Correspondence > Subseries 2: Topical Files 1938-1959 (continued)

b. 44, f. 3	<u>Letters in "Gothic" Script - Photocopies</u>	1938
b. 44, f. 4	Letters of Academic Interest	1938-1943, 1951-1959
b. 44, f. 5	Machlup, Fritz	1940-1944
b. 44, f. 6	Minz, Max	1940
b. 44, f. 7	Possony, Stefan	1940
b. 44, f. 8	Reitler Liquidation	1938
b. 44, f. 9	von Mises, Ludwig	1938-1941
S	eries II: Family Documents	1868-1990

Series II: Family Documents 1.36 linear feet. German

Series II holds the papers of family members, organized by individual. Papers included in this series consist of official documents such as birth, marriage and death certificates as well as travel papers such as passports and identification and citizenship documents. More personal material is also present, such as several folders on the death of Ilse Schutz along with her diaries and some notebooks, including one on the raising of infants. The papers of Johanna and Otto Schutz include some material on restitution efforts.

Box 49 (audiocassette): Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Divided into four subseries:

<u>Subseries 1: Alfred Schutz</u> <u>Subseries 2: Ilse Schutz</u> <u>Subseries 3: Otto and Johanna Schutz</u> <u>Subseries 4: General Family and Other Family Members</u>

Subseries 1: Alfred Schutz *0.2 linear feet.* German

Subseries 1 contains official and legal documents of Alfred Schutz, most of which were likely used in his immigration. The initial folder includes a statement used to support the immigration of Otto Schutz, acknowledging the close ties between his adoptive father and himself. The second folder contains some papers for Alfred Schutz from World War I as well his selective service occupational questionnaire and some educational documents. The folder on his proof of residence and citizenship includes correspondence related to his Austrian citizenship, but also contains French identification and his naturalization certificate. The final folder, in addition to passports and identification papers, includes documents related to a trip to Mexico in 1941 and a list of organizations in which he was an officer.

Alphabetical.

b. 44, f. 10	Birth, Death and Adoption	1899-1960
b. 44, f. 11	Education and Military	1917-1945
b. 44, f. 12	Employment and Financial Notes	1943-1958
b. 44, f. 13	Proof of Residence/ Citizenship	1926-1959

Series II: Family Documents > Subseries 1: Alfred Schutz (continued)

b. 44, f. 14	Travel and Passports	1938-1958
	Subseries 2: Ilse Schutz née Heim <i>0.81 linear feet</i> . German	1911-1990
	Subseries 2 contains IIse Schutz's personal papers. About half of this subseries consists of documents related to her death and funeral. Among such papers are condolences sent to her daughter Evelyn and a biographical statement by IIse Schutz where she outlines her significant achievements in life, especially the translation and promotion of her husband's work. The folder "Identification, Immigration and Citizenship" contains identification and official papers used for immigration, including her passports. In the first folder of the subseries there is the Ketubah, the Jewish marriage certificate for herself and Alfred Schutz.	
	This subseries includes some writings of Ilse Schutz. There is a diary from the early 1920s that primarily describes her feelings on attachment and relationships, with infrequent entries. The notebooks in the final folder of this subseries are notes on poetry and literature as well as one that relates to pedagogy and the care of infants. This latter item includes information on infant sicknesses and recipes for baby food; its pages are numbered and it includes an index.	
	Alphabetical.	
b. 44, f. 15	Birth, Marriage and Death	1913-1990
b. 44, f. 16	<u> Book – Chrestomathie aus lateinischen Klassikern</u>	1911
b. 44, f. 17	Book of Poetry (Handwritten)	undated
b. 44, f. 18	Calendar with Cards	1924, 1936
b. 44, f. 19	Condolences and Memorials	1937-1986
b. 49, IIIII 39002137117371	Ilse Schutz, Funeral Service 1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service	1990 June 11
	1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1990 June 11
	1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are	1990 June 11
	 1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be 	1990 June 11 undated, 1990
39002137117371	 1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. 	
39002137117371 b. 44, f. 21	 1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam IIse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Death of IIse Schutz – Biographical Statement and Obituaries 	undated, 1990
39002137117371 b. 44, f. 21 b. 44, f. 22	1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Death of Ilse Schutz – Biographical Statement and Obituaries Death of Ilse Schutz – Condolences	undated, 1990 1990
39002137117371 b. 44, f. 21 b. 44, f. 22 b. 44, f. 23	1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam Ilse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Death of Ilse Schutz – Biographical Statement and Obituaries Death of Ilse Schutz – Condolences Death of Ilse Schutz – Funeral Program and Notes	undated, 1990 1990 1990
39002137117371 b. 44, f. 21 b. 44, f. 22 b. 44, f. 23 b. 44, f. 24	 1 Audiocassette 00:46:40 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) In memoriam IIse Schutz – Audiocassette of Funeral Service The program is distorted at times. High background noise and static are present. Audio, at times, sounds unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information. Death of Ilse Schutz – Biographical Statement and Obituaries Death of Ilse Schutz – Condolences Death of Ilse Schutz – Funeral Program and Notes Diary 	undated, 1990 1990 1990 1920-1922

Series II: Family Documents > Subseries 2: Ilse Schutz née Heim (continued)

b. 44, f. 27	Identification, Immigration and Citizenship	1938-1944, 1986-1988
b. 44, f. 28	Notebooks	undated
	Subseries 3: Otto and Johanna Schutz 0.25 linear feet. German Subseries 3 contains the papers of Otto and Johanna (née Fialla) Schutz, the parents of Alfred Schutz. Most of the papers of this subseries consist of various official documents of the couple used for immigration purposes, including certificates, travel and identification papers. The immigration folder of "Finances and Property" and the folder "Vienna Registration" include lists of property; the first contains a list of Johanna Schutz's jewelry and valuables with their estimated worth, while "Vienna Registration" has lists of items such as suitcase contents and artwork from their Vienna residence. Two folders hold restitution papers and correspondence related to the retrieval or compensation of Johanna and Otto Schutz's property. With the first folder of restitution are 1931 letters to Otto Schutz, sent upor his retirement from Ephrussi & Co., where he worked for almost forty years. The first folder of this series contains the birth, marriage and death	1
	certificates of the elder Alfred Schütz, the biological father of Alfred Schutz Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical.	<i>י</i>
b. 45 , f. 1	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother.	, 1876-1899
b. 45, f. 1 b. 45, f. 2	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical.	
	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. <u>Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz</u>	1876-1899
b. 45 , f. 2	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz Death and Burial	1876-1899 1955-1962
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Immigration – Finances and Property	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3 b. 45, f. 4	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Immigration – Finances and Property Immigration and Education	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943 1905, 1939-1947
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3 b. 45, f. 4 b. 45, f. 5	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Immigration – Finances and Property Immigration and Education Immigration and Naturalization – Johanna Schutz	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943 1905, 1939-1947 1942
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3 b. 45, f. 4 b. 45, f. 5 b. 45, f. 6	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death – Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Immigration – Finances and Property Immigration and Education Immigration and Education – Johanna Schutz Immigration Records – Johanna Schutz	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943 1905, 1939-1947 1942 1942
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3 b. 45, f. 4 b. 45, f. 5 b. 45, f. 6 b. 45, f. 7	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death - Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Death and Burial Immigration - Finances and Property Immigration and Education Immigration and Education - Johanna Schutz Immigration Records - Johanna Schutz	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943 1905, 1939-1947 1942 1942 1938-1942
b. 45, f. 2 b. 45, f. 3 b. 45, f. 4 b. 45, f. 5 b. 45, f. 6 b. 45, f. 7 b. 45, f. 8	Johanna Schutz's first husband and Otto Schutz's brother. Alphabetical. Birth, Marriage and Death - Alfred Schütz Death and Burial Death and Burial Immigration - Finances and Property Immigration and Education Immigration and Education Immigration and Naturalization - Johanna Schutz Immigration Records - Johanna Schutz Immigration Records and Certificates - Otto Schutz Legal Documents - Declarations of Support	1876-1899 1955-1962 1938-1943 1905, 1939-1947 1942 1942 1938-1942 1938-1942

b. 45, f. 12

b. 45, f. 13

b. 45, f. 14

b. 45, f. 15

b. 45, f. 16

b. 45, f. 17

Series II: Family Documents (continued)

Subseries 4: General Family and Other Family Members <i>0.1 linear feet.</i> German	1868-1990
Subseries 4 consists of papers of other family members and one folder which pertains to the family in general, with information on the graves of family members in Vienna and the United States.	
Two folders hold papers of Heim family members, including Eric Heim, Ilse Schutz's brother, and her parents, Leopold and Gisela. The folder on Eric Heim includes copies of official certificates which document his immigration to the United Kingdom as well as his death there. Papers of Leopold and Gisella Heim include Leopold Heim's death and employment, the couple's marriage certificate and various papers of Gisella Heim. Her papers document her immigration to England, and later to the United States, her later death there and a few papers that pertain to her loss of property.	
A few official papers of Moritz Schutz, the paternal grandfather of Alfred Schutz, are also present. These consist of official documents such as birth, circumcision and marriage certificates as well as a responsibility statement issued by the community upon his move to Vienna and a letter to the police department there in 1881.	
Alphabetical.	
Burial Sites of Family Members	1942-1990
Eric Heim	1921-1990
Leopold and Gisela (née Frankl) Heim	1876-1958
Moritz Schutz	1868-1903
Series III: Writings and Notes by Alfred Schutz <i>0.3 linear feet.</i> German	1909-1959
Series III comprises compositions and notes created by Alfred Schutz. Most of the series consists of his creative endeavors, including many plays and poems. In addition, this series holds a copy of his journal from his first trip to the United States and photocopies of his daily calendars and address books used in the United States.	
The first folder holds his writings given to family members in his early years; most of the recipients of these poems and plays were his parents, Otto and Johanna Schutz. Included is also a description of life from the point of view of his infant niece Vera, titled "Veras Tagebuch."	
Alfred Schutz's poetry ruminates on several topics. Most frequent are poems that reflect upon the nature of life, death and religious subjects. Others deal with nature or art, among other subjects.	
The daily calendars note significant dates, meetings, and New School activities in addition to addresses.	
Alphabetical.	
Writings for Family Members	undated, 1909-1917
<u>Notebooks – Plays</u>	undated, 1911-1915

1951-2005

Series III: Writings and Notes by Alfred Schutz (continued)

b. 45 , f. 18	Notebooks - Poetry	1911-1915
b. 45 , f. 19	Loose Poems	undated, 1913
b. 45 , f. 20	Poem Collections by Alfred Schutz and Others	1914, 1935
b. 45 , f. 21	Notes and Unidentified	undated, 1915
b. 45, f. 22	Daily Calendars and Address Books (Photocopies)	1944-1957
b. 45 , f. 23	Daily Calendars and Address Books (Photocopies)	undated, 1958-1959

Series IV: Evelyn Schutz Lang *1.6 linear feet.* English

Series IV consists of the papers of Alfred Schutz's daughter. The first subseries contains some personal correspondence between herself, her parents and her grandmother. This correspondence centers on her years at the University of Rochester, but also includes her time away from home during the summer and a year-long post-graduation trip to Europe. The second subseries includes her English translations and summaries of the immigration correspondence of Series I. These include historical notes and commentary on the letters by Evelyn Schutz, providing further detail on historical occurrences as well as family events. The final subseries consists of two family trees.

This series is divided into three subseries:

Subseries 1: Personal Correspondence Subseries 2: Translations and Summaries of Family Correspondence Subseries 3: Family Trees

Subseries 1: Personal Correspondence1951-19560.9 linear feet.1997-1998English1997-1998

This subseries holds the correspondence of Evelyn Schutz Lang with her parents, paternal grandmother and brother. Most of it consists of letters sent to and from her while she attended the University of Rochester in the early 1950s. Others record her experiences during summer breaks and in a year-long trip to Europe after graduation. One folder contains later correspondence that relates to genealogical research.

Correspondence from Evelyn Schutz's years at the University of Rochester tell of her decision to attend the institution and the events that occurred during her attendance along with her parents' response, advice, and news from home. Alfred and Ilse Schutz are the most frequent correspondents and often commented on her studies as well as on other subjects. Letters were sent frequently, often multiple times a week, and provide a depiction of life at an American university during this time period. Letters sent during summer break are of a similar nature.

Her year living abroad in Europe describes her life at this time, and impressions of her visits to England, France, Italy, Switzerland and Austria, with lengthier stays in London and Kitzbühel. Especially of interest may be her impressions of Vienna and discussions between herself and family members about this city.

Arranged in the following manner: <u>A) University of Rochester</u> <u>a) From Evelyn Schutz</u> Series IV: Evelyn Schutz Lang > Subseries 1: Personal Correspondence (continued)

b) To Evelyn Schutz B) Other Correspondence

A) University of Rochester

a) From Evelyn Schutz

b. 45 , f. 24	From Evelyn Schutz	undated, 1951-1952
b. 45 , f. 25	From Evelyn Schutz	undated, 1951-1952
b. 45, f. 26	From Evelyn Schutz	undated, 1953-1954
b. 45 , f. 27	<u>From Evelyn Schutz – Memorabilia</u>	1950s
b) T	o Evelyn Schutz	
b. 45, f. 28	Research and Decision to Attend	1950 September-1951 April
b. 45 , f. 29	Freshman Year	1951 September- December
b. 45, f. 30	<u>Freshman Year</u>	1952 January- May
b. 46, f. 1	<u>Sophomore Year</u>	1952 September- October
b. 46, f. 2	<u>Sophomore Year</u>	1952 November- December
b. 46, f. 3	<u>Sophomore Year</u>	1953 January- March
b. 46, f. 4	Sophomore Year	1953 April-May
b. 46 , f. 5	Junior Year	1953 September- December
b. 46 , f. 6	Junior Year	1954 January- March
b. 46, f. 7	Junior Year	1954 April-June
b. 46, f. 8	Senior Year	1954 September- December
b. 46, f. 9	Senior Year	1955 January- March
b. 46, f. 10	Senior Year	1955 April-June
B) Other	Correspondence	
b. 46, f. 11 Sun	nmers – New York City	1952-1953

Series IV: Evelyn Schutz Lang > Subseries 1: Personal Correspondence > B) Other Correspondence (continued)

b. 46, f. 12	<u>Summers – Camp Chateaugay</u>	1954 June- August
b. 46, f. 13	Summers – Camp Chateaugay – from Evelyn Schutz	1954
b. 46, f. 14	Trip to Europe	1955 July- December
b. 46, f. 15	Trip to Europe	1956 January- July
b. 46, f. 16	Genealogical Research	1997-1998
	Subseries 2: Translations and Summaries of Family Correspondence <i>0.7 linear feet.</i> English	1986-2005
	Subseries 2 comprises translations and summaries of the family correspondence and other papers used during their immigration to the United States, located in <u>Series I</u> of this collection. These translations, arranged in chronological order, were created by Evelyn Schutz Lang and include historical notes interspersed throughout the text that place the letters in context. Some letters contain her comments on the situations mentioned, including notations of possible coded statements made by family members in order to evade the censors. The final folder of this subseries includes a summary of historical events as well as endnotes to the translations. These endnotes reference specific folders and documents; this finding aid's container list for the contents of Series I contains notations for these endnotes, including references to the Schutz's "Fork in the Road" letter of May 8, 1938. The endnotes include references to personal material of Alfred Schutz that may be available in the Yale University Archives and lists of personal family documents in this collection. This folder also includes a loose clipping on Alfred Schutz found at the end of the collection. Chronological by date of original letters.	
b. 46 , f. 17	January-June 1938	2001 May 23
b. 46, f. 18	July-August 1938	1998 July 24
b. 46, f. 19	September-October 1938	1998 September 9
b. 46, f. 20	November-December 1938	1998 November 24
b. 46, f. 21	January-April 1939	2001 May 11
b. 46, f. 22	May-June 1939	2001 August 2
b. 46, f. 23	July-October 1939	2001 August 2
b. 46, f. 24	January-April 1940	2001 August 20
b. 46, f. 25	May-September 1940	2001 July 26
b. 47, f. 1	October-December 1940	2001 July 26

Series IV: Evelyn Schutz Lang > Subseries 2: Translations and Summaries of Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 47, f. 2	January-May 1941	2001 August 20
b. 47, f. 3	June-December 1941	2002 May 29
b. 47, f. 4	February 1942-October 1945	2005 May 18
b. 47, f. 5	Historical Notes, Endnotes and Clipping	1986?, 1997– 2001
	Subseries 3: Family Trees 2 rolled family trees.	undated, 1960
	These two family trees list descendants of members of the Weissberger family and of an unidentified family. Neither tree lists members of the Schutz, Heim, Frankl or Fialla families.	
b. 48 (Oversize)	Family Tree - Descendants of Ernst Weissberger of Kolin (rolled)	undated
b. 48 (Oversize)	Family Tree by Nelly Wilder (rolled)	1960 January
	Computer files	
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consu Access Services for further information.	ılt

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Phenomenological sociology -- United States Phenomenology Philosophers -- United States Sociology -- Germany -- History Sociology -- History

Names

Aron, Raymond, 1905-1983 Goldstein, Kurt, 1878-1965 Gurwitsch, Aron Löwith, Karl, 1897-1973 Machlup, Fritz, 1902-1983 Maritain, Jacques, 1882-1973 Merleau-Ponty, Maurice, 1908-1961 Natanson, Maurice, 1924-1996 Popper, Karl R. (Karl Raimund), 1902-1994 Schapiro, Meyer, 1904-1996 Schutz, Alfred, 1899-1959 Strauss, Leo, 1899-1973 Voegelin, Eric, 1901-1985 Wahl, Jean André, 1888-1974 Wolff, Kurt, 1887-1963

Corporate Body

New School for Social Research (New York, N.Y.: 1919-1997) -- Faculty